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      MISSION STATEMENT 
Regain for Gammon Pakistan Limited its position in the 
Construction Industry of Pakistan /abroad through as 
aggressive but prudent construction strategy 

 

 

 

      VISION STATEMENT  
To be a Construction Company of international standard of 
repute which executes works confirming to the latest 
Engineering Practices and innovations. Employ most modern 
instrumentation/mechanization to provide technical services 
with the highest degree of Quality Control and Customer 
Satisfaction. The Management also promises complete 
Financial Transparency to all its shareholders and customers 
so that it is able to turn around and bring Gammon Pakistan 
Limited back to its original glory.  
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED 
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

Notice is hereby given that the 75th Annual General Meeting of Gammon Pakistan Limited (the 
Company) will be held at Gammon House, 400/2, Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi on Friday 28th October, 
2022 at 11:00 A.M. to transact the following business. 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 

1 To confirm minutes of the 74th Annual General Meeting held on 28th October, 2021 

2 To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for 
the year ended, June 30, 2022 together with the Director’s and Auditor’s reports thereon. 
 

3 To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year to be ending on June 30, 2023 and to fix their 
remunerations. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without modification, the following resolution as special 
resolution: 
 

 RESOLVED THAT the building situated at Gammon House, 400/2 Peshawar Road 
Rawalpindi be demolished and construct a multi-story high rise building at its place, that 
involve two main approvals 

  
(i) Initiate the process of approval of drawing from relevant Govt Authorities.     
(ii) Arrangement of Cashflows in this regard.  

 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Khalid Kuli Khan Khattak, the Chief Executive Officer 
of the Company and/or Mr. Muhammad Shahbaz Anwer the Chief Operating Officer of the 
Company and/or Mr. Ghulam Murtaza Khurshid the Chief Financial Officer of the Company, 
be and are hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds and take all necessary actions, including to 
complete all legal formalities and file all documents as may be necessary, to implement the 
aforementioned resolutions, as well as carry out any other act which may be ancillary and/or 
incidental to the above and necessary to achieve the objective of the aforesaid resolutions. 

 
A Statement of material facts as required under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 will be 
sent to the shareholders along with the copy of Annual General Meeting Notice. 
 
         BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 
 
 
 
            Ghulam Murtaza Khurshid 
            For COMPANY SECRETARY 
October 04, 2022  
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NOTES: 
 

1. The share transfer books of the Company will be closed from October 21, 2022 to October 28, 
2022, both days inclusive. Transfer of shares received at our Share Registration office i.e., 
Vision Consulting (Pvt.) Limited, Business Share Registrar, 3-C, LDA flats, Lawrence Road, 
Lahore at the close of business on October 20, 2022 will be treated in time for the purpose of 
entitlement. 

 

2. Members of the Company are requested to immediately notify the change of address, if any, and ask for 
consolidation of their folio nos. provided any member holds more than one folio numbers. 

 

3. Any member entitled to attend this meeting shall be entitled to appoint any other number as his/her 
proxy to attend in respect of him/her and the proxy instrument shall be received by the Company not 
later than two working days before the meeting. 

 

4. CDC account holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in 
Circular 1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 
(SECP). 

 

 For attending the meeting: 
i. In case of individuals, the account holder and/ or the person whose securities are in 

group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the regulations, shall 
authenticate his/her identity by showing his original National Identity Card (NIC) or 
Original Passport at the time of attending the Meeting. 

ii. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s Resolution/Power of Attorney with 
certified specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been 
provided earlier) at the time of the meeting. 

 

For appointing proxies: 
 

i. In case of individuals the account holder and/or person whose securities are in group 
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the regulations shall submit the 
proxy form as per the above requirements. 

ii. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and NIC 
numbers shall be mentioned on the Form. 

iii. Attested copies of NIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be 
furnished with the proxy form. 

iv. The proxy shall produce his original NIC or original Passport at the time of the meeting. 
v. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s Resolution/ Power of Attorney with 

specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with 
proxy form to the Company.  

 

5. For COVID precautions to attend the AGM via electronic means through video link. Members 
can download the app/software through https://zoom.us/download and login via video link to 
participate in the AGM proceedings. Shareholders are requested to get themselves registered at 
least ten (10) working days before the AGM by email at gammon1@dsl.net.pk by providing 
the following details: 

 

Video-link for the meeting will be sent to members at their provided email addresses enabling them to 
attend the meeting on the given date and time. Login facility will be opened thirty (30) minutes before 
the meeting time to enable the participants to join the meeting after the identification process. 

 

Name of Shareholder CNIC Number Folio    
Number 

    Cell Number Email address 
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CHAIRMAN REVIEW  
 

I am pleased to present the review for the year ended June 30, 2022, highlighting the 
Company's performance and role of the Board of Directors (the Board) of Gammon 
Pakistan Limited (GPL) in guiding the management to carry out its responsibility for 
the benefit of all its stakeholders. 
 
REVIEW OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE 
 

The Board, being responsible for the management of the company, formulates all 
significant policies and strategies. The board is governed by relevant laws & 
regulations and its obligations, rights, responsibilities, and duties, as are specified and 
prescribed therein. 
 

The Board provides strategic direction to the management and fulfills its fiduciary 
responsibilities with a sense of commitment. During the period, four Board meetings / 
four Audit committee meetings and one HR & Remuneration committee meeting were 
held during the year 2021-22.  
 
The Board strictly monitored its own performance along with the performance of its 
sub-committees. In addition to it, the board also ensured the compliance with all 
applicable rules and best practices of the Company.  
 
Best practices of corporate governance have been embedded into the Company’s 
culture to maintain highest level of professionalism and business conduct. Risk 
management framework, effective internal controls and audit functions have been 
implemented to ensure that the day-to-day operations follow the overall strategy 
formulated by the Board. 
 
Accordingly, the Board has completed its annual self-evaluation for the year 2021-22 
and I am pleased to report that the overall performance benchmarked on the basis of 
criteria set for the year 2021-22, remained satisfactory.  
    
REVIEW OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE 
 

In view of the current economic and environmental uncertainties, GPL remains vigilant 
of the market dynamics and despite losses stands well-positioned to continue, 
focusing on improved service standards and expanding its footprint. Despite several 
waves of COVID-19, Pakistan is amongst the few countries that achieved notable 
success in containing the related health and economic challenges. Post-vaccine roll-
out, the global economy is on track to make a strong recovery, and the Company is 
poised to reap the benefits for future growth. 
 
Post COVID Crisis expectations were high about announcements of some good mega 
Public Sector Development Projects (PSDP), specially from arriving Government but 
unfortunately, we are facing extreme political and economic uncertainty along with a 
big disaster of heavy floods in the country for an overall favourable environment.  
 
We are very much hopeful to acquire some mega projects at good rates that will 
definitely enhance our Company’s financial performance.  
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

On behalf of the Board, I would like to acknowledge and express my appreciation for 
our Shareholders, Suppliers and Contractors for their unshaking confidence in the 
Board and the Company's Management. I would also like to put on record my utmost 
thanks to the Board for their contribution, the Management and the workforce for their 
efforts and hard work. 
 
     
       

        
Lt Gen Ali Kuli Khan Khattak (Retd) 
Chairman 
 
Dated: October 03, 2022 
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DIRECTORS REPORT 
 

The directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting their report, together 
with the 75th Annual Report, containing Audit Report and the Audited Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended 30th June, 2022. 
 
PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
 

The principal activity of the Company is all type construction specially Buildings 
and Bridges. The highlights of the Company's financial results as compared to the 
preceding year are as follows: 
 

 Particulars  
 
 

2022, 
(Rupees) 

 

2021 
(Rupees) 

 
Contract Income   24,331,831 75,716,889 
   
Contract Expenditure  (26,240,916) (98,997,215) 
 
Net contract profit/(Loss) 

 
(1,909,085) 

 
(23,280,326) 

 
Profit/(Loss) before taxation  

 
1,030,282 

 
(1,904,841) 

 
Taxation  

 
(7,397,854) 

 
(6,197,904) 

 
(Loss)/Profit  

 
(6,367,572) 

 
(8,102,745) 

 
 
Revenue from projects has decline by 68% as compared to last year, due to 
finishing works at ongoing projects we were expecting to complete these projects 
this year but unfortunately due to some design changes from client at Old Bannu 
Road Project (dualization Project) and heavy floods at sites, it could not become 
possible.  
 
Our utmost efforts are in progress to acquire some mega projects to improve the 
company financial position.  
 
The Project at Fateh Jang is complete and final bill along with winding up of site will 
be completed soon.   
 
Old Bannu Road (dualization Project) is near completion and it is expected to be 
completed in next year.  
  
The Project of Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) Facility center work at Torkham 
was left and returned to client due to unavoidable reasons and to evade any future 
loss therein.  
 
DIVIDEND: 
 

The Board has not recommended any dividend for the year due to financial 
constraints. 
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GENERAL ECONOMIC REVIEW: 
 

Economic conditions are deteriorating due to rising commodity prices and a large 
fiscal deficit have inflated the import bill, putting the country on the verge of a 
balance of payments crisis. The currency has sunk to an all-time low, while 
international reserves have dwindled to barely two months import cover. The 
government faces a tricky balancing, on one hand, it needs to trim the budget 
deficit in order to gain access to IMF funds. This led it, as part of its new FY 2023 
budget, to unveil new austerity measures in June, such as cuts to fuel subsidies. 
On the other hand, it wants to avoid exacerbating inflation, which could pull the rug 
out from under the economy or even the government itself: Protests recently broke 
out over the rising cost of living and blackouts caused by fuel shortages. 

GDP growth is set to slow in FY 2023 (July 2022–June 2023) after two years of 
above-average growth. A key factor to watch is the drag on activity from higher 
commodity prices. Two other key factors are the speed of fiscal consolidation and 
the stability of the governing coalition. Both will be necessary for the IMF deal 
needed to avoid a balance of payments crisis. Focus Economics panelists project 
growth of 4.1% in FY 2023, which is down 0.3 percentage points from the previous 
month’s forecast. In FY 2024, the forecasted GDP growth of 4.7% depends on 
political and consequently economic stability. 
 
FUTURE PROSPECTS  
 

Despite financial constraints our efforts are in process to get further business. It is 
expected that some more work will be awarded to your company by some clients in 
the near future. 
 
CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK 
 

The Directors confirm compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting 
Framework of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Listed 
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulation, 2019 (CCG Regulations) 
for the following matters: 
 

1. The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, 
present fairly its state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and 
changes in equity. 
 

2. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation 
of these financial statements and accounting estimates are based on 
reasonable and prudent judgments. 

 

3.  The Company has maintained proper books of accounts. 
 

4. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have 
been followed in preparation of these financial statements. 
 

5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively 
implemented and monitored. The process of monitoring internal controls will 
continue as on-going process with objective to strengthen the controls and 
bring improvements in the system. 
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6. There are no doubts about the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concern. 
 

7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of CCG 
Regulations. 

 
8. There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties levies and 

charges which are outstanding as at June 30, 2022, except for those disclosed 
in the financial statements. 

 
9. No trades in the shares of the Company were carried-out by the Directors, 

CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children during 
the year ended 30 June, 2022. 

 
COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD 
 

The Composition of the Board is in line with the requirements of the CCG 
Regulations. The Company encourages representation of independent and 
nonexecutive directors, as well as gender diversity on its Board. 
 
The current composition of the Board is as follows: 
 
Total number of directors 07 
 
Male           06 
Female       01 
 
Independent Directors   02 
 
Other Non-executive Directors  04 
 
Executive Directors   01 
 
Apart from their mandatory job requirements, the performance of the Board of our 
Company is evaluated annually along the following parameters, both at individual 
and collective level. 

i. Effectiveness in bringing in a mix of gender, talents, skills and diversified 
perspectives. 

ii.  Integrity, credibility, trustworthiness and active participation of members. 
iii. Follow-up and review of annual targets set by the management. 
iv. Ability to provide guidance and direction to the Company.  
v. Ability to identify aspects of the organization's performance requiring action.  
vi. Review of succession planning of management. 
vii. Ability to assess and understand the risk exposures of the Company.  
viii. Contribution and interest with regard to improving health safety and 

environment, employment and other policies and practices in the Company.  
ix. Safeguarding the Company against unnecessary litigation and reputational 

risk. 
 
The overall performance of the Board measured on the basis of above-mentioned 
parameters for the year was satisfactory. The Board members effectively bring the 
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diversity to the Board and constitute a mix of independent and non executive 
directors. The Board is also effective in formulating the corporate goals for the 
company. 
 
BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

The Board Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight 
responsibilities, primarily in reviewing and reporting financial and non-financial 
information to share-holders, systems of internal control and risk management and 
the audit process. It has autonomy to call for information from the management and 
to discuss directly with the external auditors or advisors as considered appropriate. 
The Chief Financial Officer regularly attends the Board Audit Committee meetings 
by invitation to present the accounts. After each meeting, the Chairman of the 
Committee reports to the Board. The Committee met 4 time.   
 
The names of committee members are as follows: 
      
Mr. Kamal Abdullah Malik   - Independent Director          Chairman  
Mr. Muhammad Kuli Khan Khattak      - Non-Executive Director     Member 
Mr. Sikandar Kuli Khan Khattak      - Non-Executive Director     Member 
Mr. Salman Khan - ACA              - Head of internal Audit      Secretary  
 
The Audit committee has reviewed the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial 
statements, besides the internal audit function, material audit findings and 
recommendations of the internal audit department.  
 
In addition to above meetings, Audit Committee met with external auditors without 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit (HIA). Audit Committee 
also met the head of internal audit and other members of the internal audit function 
without the CFO and the external auditors being present 
 
HR AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

The Committee meets to review and recommend all elements of the compensation, 
organization and employee development policies relating to the senior executives 
remuneration and to approve all matters relating to the remunerations of the senior 
executives. The CEO of the Company attended the Human Resource and 
Remuneration Committee meeting held, as member of the committee. The 
Committee met once during 2021-22. 
 

The names of committee members are as follows: 
 

Mr. Fazal ur Rehman Khan Burki   - Chairman 
Mrs. Ayesha Alamzeb Durrani   - Member 
Mr. Sikandar Kuli Khan Khattak   - Member 
 
 
 

MEETINGS OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES IN 2021-22 
 

During the year 2021-22, Board meetings (BOD), Audit committee (BAC) and HR & 
Remuneration committee (HR&R) meetings were held. The number of meetings 
attended by each director during the year is given here under: 
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Committee 
Members 

Attendance 

Sr. 
No. 

Director 
Board 
Audit 
Com

mittee 

HR & 
RC 

Board 
Meetings 

Board 
Audit 

Commi
ttee 

HR & 
RC 

1 Lt Gen Ali Kuli Khan Khattak (Retd) - - 2/4 - - 
2 Mr. Khalid Kuli Khan Khattak   - - 4/4 - - 
3 Mrs. Ayesha Alamzeb Durrani -  3/4 - 1 
4 Mr. Sikandar Kuli Khan Khattak   3/4 3 1 
5 Mr. Muhammad Kuli Khan Khattak  - 4/4 4 - 
6 Mr. Kamal Abdullah Malik  - 4/4 4 - 
7 Mr. Fazal ur Rehman Khan Burki -  2/4 - 1 

 

Leave of absence was granted to directors who could not attend the board 
meetings due to their busy schedule and other appointments. 
 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 

Pursuant to the CCG Regulations, the Board recognized that it continually needs to 
monitor and improve its performance. This is achieved through the annual 
performance evaluation and ongoing Board development activities. During the 
year, the Board has appraised its performance of Board as a whole as well as 
individual director and its committees. The overall conclusion of this year’s review 
based on availability feedback has been found satisfactory.    
 

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION 
 

For information on remuneration of Directors and CEO in the year 2021-22, please 
refer notes to the financial statements.  
 

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA (SIX YEARS SUMMARY) 
 

Key operating and financial data of six years is annexed to the report. 
 

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING 
 

The statement of the pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2022 and additional 
information is annexed to the report. 
 

CONTRIBUTION OF OUR COMPANY TOWARDS GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL 
SECTOR 
 

We wish to give hereunder our Company's revenue contribution towards the 
Government, Semi Government sectors, banks and social sector during the year 
ended 30 June, 2022. 
 

GOVERNMENT SECTOR  
         (Rs. In Million) 
Income Tax paid                  6.85 
Power & Fuel             1.43 
 

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT 
 

We strongly believe in maintaining the highest standards in health, safety and 
environment to ensure the well-being of the people who work with us as well as of 
the communities where we operate. 
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 

No material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the 
Company have taken place between the end of the financial year and the date of 
the Report. 
 

COMMENTS ON PARAGRAPH IN REVIEW REPORT ON STATEMENT OF 
COMPLIANCE (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERANCE) REGULATION 2019 
 

The directors of the company are committed to ensure the compliance of CCG 
Regulation 2019. Therefore, the auditor’s observation in review report regarding 
remaining directors training program will be complied with, in near future.  
 
COMMENTS ON “QUALIFICATIONS” IN THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

a. The mentioned receivables are outstanding since long and company consistently 
making efforts to recover and settle these balances. As far as joint venture balance 
payable is concerned, its associated with the recovery of outstanding receivables 
from the contracts performed under the Joint Venture arrangements, therefore, on 
recovery/settlement of receivables the joint venture balance will be adjusted 
accordingly. Further, about direct confirmation from parties, it’s totally at the 
discretion of parties to respond to the Auditors.  
 

b. After consultation with the legal advisor such balances will be settled as per the 
applicable laws in due course of time. 
 

COMMENTS ON “EMPHASIS OF MATTER” PARAGRAPH IN THE AUDITOR’S 
REPORT 
 

The ex-CFO was involved in certain transactions with the parties of his own interest 
so after initial in-house internal audit the relevant FIR has been lodged and on 
completion of investigation and decision of the Court of Law, the matter will be 
concluded.  
 

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS 
 

The Company's Auditors M/s DFK Rizwan & Co Chartered Accountants,114- A, 
Tipu Block, New Garden Town, Lahore, Punjab, retired and offered themselves for 
reappointment. The Board of Directors of the Company as recommended by the 
Board Audit Committee hereby recommends that the retiring auditors be re-
appointed. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT   
 

We appreciate the hard work and dedication of the Company’s Management, 
engineers and employees during the period under review. 
 

We would also like to express our gratitude to our bankers, clients and suppliers for 
their co-operation, support and trust reposed in the Company. 
 
 
 
 
Khalid Kuli Khan Khattak 
Chief Executive Officer  
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1 CUIN (Incorporation Number) 0 0 0 0 1 1 7

2 Name of Company 

3 Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders 3 0 0 6 2 0 2 2

Shareholding from 120001 to 125000 shares

1 Shareholding from 20365001 to 20370000 shares 20,365,556                  

2370 TOTAL 28,266,231                  

1 Shareholding from 805001 to 810000shares 806,973                       

1 Shareholding from 2260001 to 2265000 shares 2,561,071                    

1 Shareholding from 620001 to 625000 shares 323,203                       

3 Shareholding from 320001 to 325000 shares 415,726                       

1 Shareholding from 135001 to 140000 shares 125,000                       

3

Shareholding from 80001 to 85000 shares

246,377                       

2

Shareholding from 95001 to 100000 shares

198,500                       

4

Shareholding from 85001 to 90000 shares

352,009                       

3 187,932                       

1

Shareholding from 75001 to 80000 shares

79,535                         

2 Shareholding from 55001 to 60000 shares 105,500                       

1 Shareholding from 60001 to 65000 shares 56,378                         

1 Shareholding from 40001 to 45000 shares 40,719                         

2 Shareholding from 45001 to 50000 shares 97,000                         

4 Shareholding from 30001 to 35000 shares 135,146                       

3 Shareholding from 35001 to 40000 shares 112,033                       

5 Shareholding from 25001 to 30000 shares 133,098                       

16 Shareholding from 15001 to 20000 shares 288,236                       

10 Shareholding from 20001 to 25000 shares 218,154                       

51 Shareholding from 5001 to 10000 shares 401,762                       

19 Shareholding from 10001 to 15000 shares 240,141                       

155 Shareholding from 501 to 1000 shares 125,138                       

180 Shareholding from 1001 to 5000 shares 456,474                       

1386 Shareholding from 1 to 100 shares 56,064                         

514 Shareholding from 101 to 500 shares 138,506                       

THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE 1984 FORM 34

(Section 236(1) and 464)

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED 

4.   No. of 

Shareholders
Shareholdings Total Share held
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5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

6

7

8

9 1 4 3 0 1 - 4 5 7 5 7 6 4 - 3

10 3 0 0 6 2 0 2 2

Note:

5.   Categories of Shareholders Share held Percentage %

Directors, CEO, & their

spouses/minor children
81,638                                 0.29                                    

Associated Companies/

Joint Stock Companies

undertakings and related

parties 

20,380,657                          72.10                                   

Investmetn Corporation

of Pakistan 
11,401                                 0.04                                    

Banks, DFIs, NBFIs,

Modarabas, etc
551                                     0.00                                    

Insurance Company 60                                       0.00                                    

Share holders holding 10 %

Bibojee Services (Pvt) Ltd 20,369,056                          72.06                                   

Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak 3,368,044                            11.92                                   

General Public 

a. Local 7,584,737                            26.83                                   

b. Foreign 207,187                               0.73                                    

NIC Number

Date

In case there are more than one class of shares carrying voting rights, the information

regarding each such class shall be given separately

Signature of Chief

Executive / Company

Secretary

Name of Signatory AMIN UR RASHEED

Designation Company Secretary
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS 

1

M/S BIBOJEE SERVICES (PVT) LIMITED 

2 DIRECTORS, CEO & THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN:

LT GEN (RETD) ALI KULI KHAN KHATTAK 

MR. FAZAL UR REHMAN KHAN BURKI

MR. KAMAL ABDULLAH

*MR. KHALID KULI KHAN KHATTAK 

*MRS AYESHA ALAMZEB DURRANI

*MUHAMMAD KULI KHAN KHATTAK 

*MR. SIKANDAR KULI KHAN KHATTAK 

* Directors on behalf of Bibojee Services (Pvt) Limited 

3 EXECUTIVES 

4 JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 

5 N..I.T. & I.C.P

M/S INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 

KARACHI INVESTMENT TRUST LIMITED 

6 BANKS, DEVELOPMENT FINANCE INSTITUTIONS, NON-BANKING

FINANCE, INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE COMPANIES, MODARBAS

& MUTUAL FUNDS

7 INSURANCE COMPANY

8 FOREIGN SHAREHOLDERS

9 GENERAL PUBLIC AND OTHER SHAREHOLDERS

10 SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 10% OR MORE:

M/S BIBOJEE SERVICES (PVT) LIMTIED 

MR. AHMED KULI KHAN KHATTAK

11,401         

3,368,044    

551              

60                

207,187       

7,584,737    

20,369,056  

-                

-                

-                

NIL

11,601         

-                

81,438         

100                

100                

DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER

REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

SHARE HELD

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES UNDERTAINGS & RELATED PARTIES:

20,369,056  
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS 2022 2021
NON CURRENT ASSETS NOTE

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets 5 299,085,009      293,153,336      

Investment property 6 477,509,859      468,511,297      
Long term investments 7 1,800,413          1,300,413          
Long term security deposits 8 1,863,528          1,571,328          

780,258,809      764,536,374      
CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools 9 12,266,142        15,047,134        
Contract receivables 10 45,918,093        49,410,217        
Contract asset 11 65,049,779        113,089,451      
Loans and advances 12 56,340,235        20,648,103        
Other receivables 13 1,321,918          1,696,210          
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 14 325,701             318,306             
Tax refunds due from Government 15 83,685,590        85,011,349        
Taxation - net 16 1,586,462          1,325,759          
Cash and bank balances 17 1,206,292          5,643,697          

267,700,212      292,190,226      
TOTAL ASSETS 1,047,959,021   1,056,726,600   

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital 18 282,662,310      282,662,310      
Capital reserves

Share premium reserve 15,380,330        15,380,330        
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 19 426,804,439      420,072,719      

442,184,769      435,453,049      
Revenue reserve

Accumulated profit 69,022,574        74,239,623        
793,869,653      792,354,982      

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred liability 20 8,132,065          8,000,703          
Deferred taxation 21 33,361,724        31,352,476        

41,493,789        39,353,179        
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 22 181,093,807      181,040,636      
Unclaimed dividends 23 1,442,230          1,442,230          
Contract liability 11 -                     12,476,031        
Joint venture partner's advances 24 30,059,542        30,059,542        

212,595,579      225,018,439      
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,047,959,021   1,056,726,600   

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 25 -                     -                     

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                             CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                            DIRECTOR

Rupees
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
NOTE

Contract income 26 24,331,831        75,716,889        
Contract expenditure 27 (26,240,916)       (98,997,215)       
Net contract (Loss) (1,909,085)         (23,280,326)       
Operating expenses

General and administrative expenses 28 (29,269,201)       (44,843,008)       
Other operating expenses 29 (39,260,713)       (17,595,966)       

(68,529,914)       (62,438,974)       
Other income 30 62,497,421        60,609,945        
Net operating (loss) (7,941,578)         (25,109,355)       
Bank charges 31 (26,702)              (26,582)              

32 8,998,562          23,231,096        
Profit/(loss) before taxation 1,030,282          (1,904,841)         
Taxation 33 (7,397,854)         (6,197,904)         
Net (Loss) after taxation (6,367,572)         (8,102,745)         

(Loss) per share:
(Loss) per share - basic and diluted 34  (0.23)  (0.29)

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                         CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                            DIRECTOR

Fair value gain on investment property

Rupees
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
NOTE

(Loss) after taxation (6,367,572)         (8,102,745)         

Other comprehensive income

Item that will not be reclassified to profit and loss:

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 19 7,482,293          14,994,978        

Related deferred tax impact 19 122,020             (285,265)            
7,604,313          14,709,713        

Gain/(loss) on remeasurement of defined benefit liability 20.3 277,930             (29,309)              

Total other comprehensive income for the year 7,882,243          14,680,404        

Total comprehensive income for the year 1,514,671          6,577,659          

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                       CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                           DIRECTOR

Rupees
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
NOTE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(Loss) before working capital changes 36 (5,591,172)       (53,663,627)       
Changes in working capital:
Decrease / (increase) in current assets

Stores, spares and loose tools 2,780,992        10,425,185        
Contract receivables 3,492,124        33,972,907        
Contract asset 48,039,672      24,054,067        
Loans and advances (35,692,132)     1,588,300          
Other receivables 374,292           237,797             
Trade deposits and short term prepayments (7,395)              455                    

(Decrease)  in current liabilities

Trade and other payables 53,171             (27,530,942)       

Contract liability (12,476,031)     (16,611,170)       

6,564,693        26,136,599        

Cash generated from operations 973,521           (27,527,028)       

Bank charges paid 31 (26,702)            (26,582)              

Income tax paid (4,201,530)       (6,513,507)         

Gratuity paid (91,450)            (1,355,371)         

(4,319,682)       (7,895,460)         

Net cash (used in) operating activities (3,346,161)       (35,422,488)       

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets 5 (460,950)          (716,301)            

Long term investments (500,000)          -                     

Long term security deposits (292,200)          289,875             

Disposal of fixed assets/store, spares & loose tools as scrap 161,906           40,288,110        

Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (1,091,244)        39,861,684 

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents  (4,437,405)  4,439,196 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  5,643,697  1,204,501 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 17  1,206,292  5,643,697 

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                      CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                           DIRECTOR

Rupees
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Share capital  Reserves 
 Revenue 

NOTE

Balance as at July 1, 2020 282,662,310  15,380,330     412,774,639  74,960,044 785,777,323  

Total comprehensive income for the year ended June 30, 2021

Profit for the year -                 -                 -                  (8,102,745) (8,102,745)     
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of deferred tax -                 -                  14,709,713 -                 14,709,713    
(Loss) on remeasurement of defined benefit liability -                 -                 -                  (29,309) (29,309)          

-                 -                 14,709,713    (8,132,054)     6,577,659      
Transfer from revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment:
    - on account of incremental depreciation-net of deferred tax 20 -                 -                 (1,614,279)     1,614,279      -                 

    - upon disposal of revalued propert, plant and equipments -                 -                 (5,797,354)     5,797,354      -                 

Balance as at June 30, 2021 282,662,310  15,380,330    420,072,719  74,239,623    792,354,982  

Total comprehensive income for the year ended June 30, 2022
(Loss) for the year -                 -                 -                 (6,367,572)     (6,367,572)     
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of deferred tax -                 -                 7,604,313      -                 7,604,313      
Gain on remeasurement of defined benefit liability -                 -                 -                 277,930         277,930         

-                 -                 7,604,313      (6,089,642)     1,514,671      
Transfer from revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment:
    - on account of incremental depreciation-net of deferred tax 19 -                 -                 (870,368)        870,368         -                 
    - upon disposal of revalued property, plant and equipment -                 -                 (2,225)            2,225             -                 

Balance as at June 30, 2022 282,662,310  15,380,330    426,804,439  69,022,574    793,869,653  

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR

Share 
premium 
reserve

Rupees

Total
Issued, 

subscribed 
and paid-up 

capital

 Revaluation 
surplus on 
property, 
plant and 

equipment 

 Accumulated 
Profits 

Capital
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

1 CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION 

1.1 Legal status and operations 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

-

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. 

2.2 Basis of measurement

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

1 Head office Mouza Chuhr Harpal, Near Chuhr Chowk, Main Peshawar Road, 
Rawalpindi Cantt.

2 Rawalpindi Mouza Chuhr Harpal, Near Chuhr Chowk, Main Peshawar Road, 
Rawalpindi Cantt.

The Company was incorporated under the repealed Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies
Act, 2017) on August 12, 1947 as a Public Company Limited by shares. It's shares are quoted on
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (Formerly Karachi Stock Exchange Limited, Lahore Stock
Exchange Limited and Islamabad Stock Exchange Limited). 

The principal activity of the Company is execution of civil construction works.

The Company is a subsidiary of Bibojee Services (Private) Limited (the holding company), a
private company incorporated in Pakistan.

Geographical locations and addresses of all business units are as follows:
Sr.No Loacation Address

The registered office of the Company is situated at Gammon House, 400/2 Peshawar Road,
Rawalpindi.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for
certain fixed assets which have been stated at revalued amount, investment properties which have
been stated at fair value, recognition of certain staff retirement benefits at present value and
certain other items as disclosed in relevant accounting policies.

These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting except for
cash flow information.

These financial statements have been presented in Pak Rupees, which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Company.

3 Hayderabad Plot no 23,24/1,27 and 28 Deh Sari, Qasimabad, Taluka 
Qasimabad, Distt. Hayderabad.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in
Pakistan comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board ( IASB ) as notified under the Companies Act , 2017; and

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS,
the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.
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2.4 Key judgments and estimates

-

- Fair value of investment property - Note 4.2 & 6
-

- Obligation of defined benefit obligation - Note 4.16 & 20
- Estimate of revenue and cost - Note 4.17
- Impairment of financial instruments based upon expected credit loss model - Note 4.19
- Estimation of provisions - Note 4.21
- Estimation of contingent liabilities - Note 4.22
-

3

3.1

3.2 Amendments that are effective in current year and not relevant to the Company

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. In addition, it
requires management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a high degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are documented in the
following accounting policies and notes, and relate primarily to:

Useful lives, residual values and depreciation method and revalued amounts of property, plant
and equipment - Note 4.1 & 5

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED STANDARDS

Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year
and are relevant to the Company
Following amendments to published approved accounting standards are mandatory for the
Company’s accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2021:

Allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) on contract receivables and loans and advances - 
Note 4.6, 4.7, 10 & 12

Current income tax expense, provision for current tax and recognition of deferred tax asset -
Note 4.15, 21 & 33

Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 (Amendment to IFRS 16) -
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2021). The amendment extends, by
one year, the May 2020 amendment that provides lessees with an exemption from assessing
whether a COVID-19-related rent concession is a lease modification.

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2 (Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4
and IFRS 16) - (effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2021). The
amendments in Interest Rate Benchmark Reform (the "IBOR" or "Reform") - Phase 2
(Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16) introduce a practical expedient for
modifications required by the reform, clarify that hedge accounting is not discontinued solely
because of the Reform, and introduce disclosures that allow users to understand the nature and
extent of risks arising from the Reform to which the entity is exposed to and how the entity
manages those risks as well as the entity’s progress in transitioning from IBORs to alternative
benchmark rates, and how the entity is managing this transition.

The above-mentioned amendments to approved accounting standards did not have any impact on
the amounts recognised in prior period and are not expected to significantly affect the current or
future periods.

There are amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after 01 July 2021 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any
significant impact on the Company’s financial statements and are therefore not detailed in these
financial statements.
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3.3

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for the
Company’s accounting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2022 or later periods:

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of
Financial Statements’) effective for the annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2023.
These amendments in the standards have been added to further clarify when a liability is classified
as current. The standard also amends the aspect of classification of liability as non-current by
requiring the assessment of the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to defer the
settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply
those amendments retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors’.

Onerous Contracts – Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37 ‘Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’) effective for the annual period beginning on or
after 01 January 2022 amends IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ by mainly adding
paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract. Cost of fulfilling a contract
is relevant when determining whether a contract is onerous. An entity is required to apply the
amendments to contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the
annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of initial application).
Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the amendments require an entity
to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the
opening balance of retained earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of
initial application.

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2022:

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ – The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid
or received between the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by
either the entity or the lender on the other’s behalf, when it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in
paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability. 

Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective but
relevant to the Company

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16
‘Property, Plant and Equipment’) effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2022. Clarifies that sales proceeds and cost of items produced while bringing an item of property,
plant and equipment to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management e.g. when testing etc., are recognized in profit or loss in
accordance with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of those items applying the
measurement requirements of IAS 2 ‘Inventories’. The standard also removes the requirement of
deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply those amendments
retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment that are brought to the location
and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements
in which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of
initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or
other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented.

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ – The amendment partially amends Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS
16 ‘Leases’ by excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the
lessor. The objective of the amendment is to resolve any potential confusion that might arise in
lease incentives. 
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3.4

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Property, plant and equipment

Initial recognition

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost.

Subsequent measurement

Depreciation

Standards and amendments to approved published standards that are not yet effective and
not considered relevant to the Company

There are other standards and amendments to published standards that are mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2022 but are considered not to be relevant or do
not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements and are therefore not
detailed in these financial statements.

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost / revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and any identified impairment loss, if any, except for freehold land, which is stated at
revalued amount. 

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account on straight-line basis on the cost or valuation of
all fixed assets from / to the date of acquisition / deletion, except for freehold land, to write-off
ninety percent of the value over the useful life of the assets. The remaining ten percent is written-
off on retirement is considered the residual value.

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial
Statements’ and IFRS Practice Statement 2 ‘Making Materiality Judgement’) effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023. These amendments are intended to help
preparers in deciding which accounting policies to disclose in their financial statements. Earlier,
IAS 1 states that an entity shall disclose its ‘significant accounting policies’ in their financial
statements. These amendments shall assist the entities to disclose their ‘material accounting
policies’ in their financial statements.

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction
(Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income taxes’) effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01
January 2023. These amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions
such as leases and decommissioning obligations.

Change in definition of Accounting Estimate (Amendments to IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors) effective for annual periods beginning on or after
01 January 2023. This change replaced the definition of Accounting Estimate with a new definition,
intended to help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates.

There are number of other standards, amendments, improvements and interpretations to the
approved accounting standards that are not yet effective and are also not relevant to the Company
and therefore, have not been presented here.
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Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment

Disposal

Judgment and estimates

4.2 Investment properties

Recognition and measurement

Derecognition

Leases

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and plant and machinery is
recognised in other comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity as
“Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses a
revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case the
increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent of the decrease previously charged. Any
decrease in carrying amount arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and plant and machinery
is charged to profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the revaluation
surplus on property, plant and equipment relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. The
revaluation reserve is not available for distribution to the Company’s shareholders. The surplus on
revaluation buildings and plant and machinery to the extent of incremental depreciation charged
(net of deferred tax) is transferred to unappropriated profit.

With regard to activities as a lessor, the Company has entered into commercial property leases on
its investment property portfolio. The Company has determined, based on an evaluation of the
terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease term not constituting a major part of
the economic life of the commercial property and the present value of the minimum lease
payments not amounting to substantially all of the fair value of the commercial property, that it
retains substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of these properties and
accounts for the contracts as operating leases. Rental income from investment property that is
leased to a third party under an operating lease is recognised in the statement of profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term and is included in ‘other income’ under note 30.

The gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amounts of the asset
and is recognised as other income in the statement of profit or loss. In case of the sale or
retirement of a revalued items, the attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the surplus on
revaluation of such item is transferred directly to the unappropriated profit. 

The useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed on a regular basis. The
Company revalues its operating fixed assets on regular basis. The effect of any changes in
estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment properties represent the properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation.
Investment properties are measured initially at its cost, including transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value. Gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment properties are included in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property is included in profit or loss in the period in
which the property is derecognized.

When an item of property, plant and equipment is transferred to investment property following a
change in its use and differences arising at the date of transfer between the carrying amount of the
item immediately prior to transfer and its fair value is recognized in surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment if it is a gain. Upon disposal of the item related surplus on
revaluation of property, plant and equipment is transferred to retained earnings. Any loss arising in
this manner is recognized immediately in the income statement.
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4.3 Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

4.4 Investments at amortized cost

4.5 Stock of materials, stores, spares and loose tools

Measurement

Impairment

The assets that are subject to depreciation or amortisation are assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication that the assets are impaired. If there is an indication of
possible impairment, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and compared with its
carrying amount. 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as
a revaluation decrease. 

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised. The Company recognises the reversal immediately in the
statement of profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in accordance with the
revaluation model. Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a
revaluation increase.

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets
other than stores and spares and stock in trade and deferred tax assets may be impaired. If such
an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated in order to determine the
extent of impairment loss, if any. Where carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable
amount, assets are written down to the recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is
recognized as expense in the profit and loss account, unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount. Any impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease.

These are carried at amortized cost less impairment loss, if any. Investments with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity where management has both the positive intent and
ability to hold to maturity are classified at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gain
and losses are recognized in the profit and loss account when the investments are derecognized
or impaired, as well as through the amortization process.

Stock of materials, stores, spares and loose tools is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. 

Cost is calculated using the weighted average method and comprises direct materials, direct
labour costs and direct overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. 

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business
less all estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to be incurred in order to
make the sale.

Cost of materials is determined using the first-in-first out method.

Cost of stores, spares and loose tools is determined using the weighted average method.

At each reporting date, inventories are assessed for impairment. If inventory is impaired, the
carrying amount is reduced to its selling price less costs to complete and sell. The impairment loss
is recognised immediately in the cost of sales in the statement of profit or loss.
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Judgments and estimates

4.6 Contract receivables

Measurement

Judgments and estimates

4.7 Loans and advances

Judgments and estimates

4.8 Other receivables

4.9 Cash and cash equivalents 

4.10 Borrowings and borrowing costs

4.11 Trade and other payables

Inventory write-down is made based on the current market conditions, historical experience and
selling goods of similar nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes in market
conditions. A review is made periodically on inventories for excess inventories, obsolescence and
decline in net realizable value and an allowance is recorded against the inventory balances for any
such decline.

Contract receivables are measured at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful
receivable balance at the year-end.

A provision for impairment of contract receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the
receivables. The amount of the provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Bad debts
are written-off in the statement of profit or loss on identification.

The allowance for expected credit of the Company is based on the assessment as per IFRS 9 and
management’s continuous evaluation of the recoverability of the outstanding contract receivables.
In assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables, management considers, among other
factors, the creditworthiness, past collection history of each customer along with future indications
and macro-economic factors of the industry, economy and country.

These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful advances, if any.
A provision for impairment of advances is established when there is objective evidence that the
Company will not be able to adjust all advances according to the original terms of the advances.
The amount of the provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

The allowance for expected credit of the Company is based on the assessment as per IFRS 9 and
management’s continuous evaluation of the reliability of the advances.

Other receivables are recognized at nominal amount which is fair value of the consideration to be
received in future.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the financial statements at cost. For the purposes of
cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash-in-hand and bank balances.

All borrowings are recorded at the proceeds received. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to income in the period in which these are incurred.

Creditors relating to trade and other payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of
consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the
Company.
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4.12 Dividend distribution

4.13 Joint venture partner's advances (including share of accrued profit)

4.14 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

4.15 Taxation

Current

Deferred

Judgment and estimates

Off-setting

4.16 Defined benefit plan (gratuity)

Profit / loss on advances obtained from a joint venture partner is recognized on 'accrual basis' in
accordance with the agreed percentage. 

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders and appropriation to reserves are recognized
in the period in which these are approved.

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. 

Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity (if any), in which
case the tax amounts are recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity.

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income on current rates of taxation after taking
into account the rebates and tax credits available, if any, or one and half percent of turnover and
corporate tax as per section 113c, whichever is higher in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The Company recognizes tax liabilities for pending tax assessments using estimates based on
expert opinion obtained from tax/legal advisors. Differences, if any, between the income tax
provision and the tax liability finally determined is recorded when such liability is so determined. 

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the company’s shareholders.

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized. Deferred tax is calculated
at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax
rates that have been enacted.

Significant judgment is required in determining the income tax expenses and corresponding
provision for tax. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority.

The Company measures defined benefit liabilities (assets) at the present value of its obligation
under defined benefit plan at the reporting date minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan
assets out of which the obligations are to be settled directly. The obligation under defined benefit
plan is determined using the projected unit credit method. 
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4.17 Revenue recognition

Contract revenue and cost

4.18 Foreign currency transactions

4.19 Financial Instruments

4.19.1 Financial assets

Amortized cost

-

-

Impairment

Revenue is recognized overtime as per IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" on the
basis of input method on the execution of contract activities where the outcome of the construction
contract can be estimated reliably as measured by the proportion that contract work performed to
date bears to the estimated total contract work. Variable consideration due to contract work, claims
and incentive payments are included to the extent that they have been agreed with the customer.

Where the outcome of the construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is
recognized to the extent of the contract costs incurred that probably will be recoverable. Contract
costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

-Revenue from rental income is recognized on 'accrual basis'. 
-Interest income is also recognized on 'accrual basis'.

Input method is applied on a cumulative basis in each accounting period to the current estimates
of total contract revenue and total contract costs. Any change in these estimates will affect the
contract revenue and contract costs accordingly. 

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the rates of exchange ruling on the
dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated into Pak Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. All
exchange differences are charged to profit and loss account.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occur. Past-service costs are recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss.

In determining the liability for long-service payments management must make an estimate of
salary increases over the following five years, the discount rate to calculate present value over
next five years, and the number of employees expected to leave before they receive the benefits. 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit
or loss, fair value through other comprehensive income and amortized cost. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All the financial assets of the Company
as at statement of financial position date are carried at amortized cost.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

it is held with in a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company recognizes loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on financial assets
measured at amortized cost and contract assets. The Company measures loss allowance at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs. 
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4.19.2 Financial liabilities

4.19.3 Recognition and measurement 

4.19.4 Derecognition

4.20 Off-setting of financial assets and liabilities

4.21 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. 

Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount expected to be required to
settle the obligation is recognised at present value using a pre-tax discount rate. The unwinding of
the discount is recognised as finance cost in the statement of profit or loss. 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the financial assets carried at amortized
cost are credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when
the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a
portion thereof. 

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the
consideration given and received respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are
subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost, as the case may be. The particular
measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with
each item. 

The financial assets are de-recognized when the Company loses control of the contractual right
that comprise the financial assets. The financial liabilities are de-recognized when they are
extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Financial assets and liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the financial
statements only when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and the
Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

The Company recognizes loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on financial assets
measured at amortized cost and contract assets. The Company measures loss allowance at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs.
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4.22 Contingent liabilities

4.23 Contract asset / liability

4.24 Segment reporting

4.25 Joint ventures and joint operations.

4.26 Earnings per share

4.27 Related party transactions

 

Transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at
arm's length at normal commercial rates on the same terms and conditions as third party
transactions using valuation modes as admissible.

As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws,
regulations, public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years
in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the amount of previously recognised
provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the provision was originally
recognised as part of cost of an asset.

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past
events, whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence, of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past events, but it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or the
amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. 

The Company recognizes contract asset against the cost incurred and estimated earning which is
in excess of the amount billed to the customer to date. The Company recognizes the contract
liability against the amount billed to the customer which is in excess of the cost incurred and
estimated earning of the contract to date.

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to
transactions with any of the Company’s other components. The Company has only one reportable
segment. 

The Company's share in transactions and balances related to joint operations, in which the
Company has a working interest, are combined on a line by line basis with similar items in the
Company's financial statements. While equity method accounting is used for joint ventures.

The Company presents earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares.
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5 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

The following is the statement of operating fixed assets:

Year ended June 30, 2022

Net carrying value basis

Opening book value 271,605,649        14,355,055          4,114,252            1,236,748            649,236               1,110,626            81,770                 293,153,336        

Additions -                       -                       30,000                 15,500                 190,450               50,000                 175,000               460,950               

Revaluation surplus/(deficit) 7,903,052            (420,759)              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       7,482,293            

Deletions - NBV -                       -                       (4,347)                  -                       -                       -                       -                       (4,347)                  

Depreciation charge -                       (342,856)              (760,098)              (212,678)              (161,949)              (475,662)              (53,980)                (2,007,223)           
Closing net book value 279,508,701        13,591,440          3,379,807            1,039,570            677,737               684,964               202,790               299,085,009        

Gross carrying value basis

Cost/revalued amount 279,508,701        13,934,296          7,342,012            2,084,188            1,430,644            3,221,078            418,200               307,939,119        -             

Revaluation adjustments -                       (342,856)              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (342,856)              

279,508,701        13,591,440          7,342,012            2,084,188            1,430,644            3,221,078            418,200               307,596,263        

Accumulated depreciation (342,856)              (3,962,206)           (1,044,616)           (752,908)              (2,536,114)           (215,410)              (8,854,110)           

Revaluation adjustments -                       342,856               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       342,856               

-                       -                       (3,962,206)           (1,044,616)           (752,908)              (2,536,114)           (215,410)              (8,511,254)           
279,508,701        13,591,440          3,379,806            1,039,572            677,736               684,964               202,790               299,085,009        

Year ended June 30, 2021

Net carrying value basis

Opening book value 257,594,345        13,714,237          9,245,560            1,305,817            603,666               5,515,965            594,275               288,573,865        

Revaluation surplus 14,011,304          983,674               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       14,994,978          

Additions -                       -                       338,452               143,309               186,340               38,000                 10,200                 716,301               

Deletions - NBV -                       -                       (4,026,955)           (10,628)                -                       (3,302,207)           (368,269)              (7,708,059)           

Depreciation charge -                       (342,856)              (1,442,805)           (201,750)              (140,770)              (1,141,132)           (154,436)              (3,423,749)           
Closing net book value 271,605,649        14,355,055          4,114,252            1,236,748            649,236               1,110,626            81,770                 293,153,336        

Gross carrying value basis

Cost/revalued amount 271,605,649        15,761,209          11,468,073          2,075,797            1,240,195            6,831,027            923,431               309,905,381        

Revaluation adjustments -                       (1,406,154)           -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (1,406,154)           

271,605,649        14,355,055          11,468,073          2,075,797            1,240,195            6,831,027            923,431               308,499,227        

Accumulated depreciation -                       (1,406,154)           (7,353,821)           (839,049)              (590,959)              (5,720,401)           (841,661)              (16,752,045)         

Revaluation adjustments -                       1,406,154            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,406,154            

-                       -                       (7,353,821)           (839,049)              (590,959)              (5,720,401)           (841,661)              (15,345,891)         
Net book value 271,605,649        14,355,055          4,114,252            1,236,748            649,236               1,110,626            81,770                 293,153,336        

Depreciation rate % per Annum - 2.5 to 2.8 6 to 30 9 to 18 12 to 15 9 to 18 6 to 24

5.1

 

5.2 Depreciation has been allocated as follows: 2022 2021

NOTE

Contract expenditure 814,078               1,597,241            

General and administrative expenses 1,193,145            1,826,508            
2,007,223            3,423,749            

Mouza Harka, Main Chakbeli Road, Tehsil and District Rawalpindi Stores and godowns for stores and spares.
7,056                                                   

Mouza Chuhr Harpal, Near Chuhr Chowk, Main Peshawar Road,
Rawalpindi Cantt.

Gammon house Head office
4,004                                                   

Motor vehicles, 
cycles and boats

Construction 
equipments

Total

Rupees

Description
Freehold land

Buildings on 
freehold land

Plant and 
machinery

Furniture and 
fixtures

Freehold land of the Company is located at Chakbeli road near Rawat and Peshawar road, District Rawalpindi, Punjab, and Taluka Qasimabad, Distt hyderabad, Sindh, with an area of 50.9 kanal, 5.1
kanal and 5.8 kanal respectively. Details of workshop  and residential buildings of the company constructed on this land are as follows:

LOCATION PARTICULAR COVERED AREA (In Sq.Ft)

Rupees

Computers and 
accessories
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5.3

5.4

Independent valuers Revaluation dates

M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2022
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2021
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2020
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2019
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2017
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2016
M/s Ideal Group of Consultant, Larkana June 20, 2013 and June 30, 2013
M/s Engineering Pakistan International (Pvt.) Ltd. June 30, 2009
M/s Hamid Mukhtar & Co. March 30, 2008
Independent valuer June 30, 2006
Independent valuer July 01, 1992
Independent valuer March 31, 1977

5.5

5.6

2022
Rupees

Freehold land               120,988 
Buildings on freehold land            3,022,495 
Plant and machinery            1,324,644 
Furniture and fixture               972,605 
Computers and accessories               770,106 
Motor vehicles, cycles and boats                 63,454 
Construction equipment               273,403 

2022 2021
6 NOTE

Carrying amount as at June 30,
Rural land 6.2 120,577,299      115,334,599       
Gammon House - land and building 6.3 356,932,560      353,176,698       

477,509,859      468,511,297       
6.1 The movement in this account is as follows:

Opening balance 468,511,297      445,280,201       

6.4 
Carrying amount as at June 30 477,509,859      468,511,297       

Had there been no revaluation, the net book value of the specific classes of operating assets would
have been as follows:

The forced sale value of the revalued freehold land and buildings at date of statement of financial
position has been assessed at Rs. 250,198,840.

Net fair value gain on revaluation shown in profit 
and loss account

8,998,562            23,231,096 

The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is a capital reserve, and is not available for
distribution to the shareholders in accordance with section 241 of the Companies Act, 2017.

This represents surplus on book values resulted from revaluations of operating fixed assets based on
fair value / market value estimated by independent valuers adjusted only by surplus realized on
disposal of revalued assets and incremental depreciation arising out of revaluation. Revaluation of
land and buildings was based upon fair market value and valuation for other operating assets was
conducted during 2019 which was based upon depreciated replacement costs to reflect the residual
service potential of the assets taking account of age, condition and obsolescence. Details of
revaluation are as follows:

INVESTMENT PROPERTY Rupees
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6.2

6.3

6.4

2022 2021
NOTE

7 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Unquoted
Subsidiaries

7.1 500,000              -                      

Amortized cost
Defense Savings Certificates 7.2 500,000              500,000              
Accrued interest 800,413              800,413              

1,800,413           1,300,413           

7.1

7.2

2022 2021
NOTE

8 LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

Tender money deposit 353,928              353,928              
Others security deposits: 1,509,600           1,515,675           
Old security deposits Written off during the year -                      (298,275)             

1,509,600           1,217,400           
1,863,528           1,571,328           

8.1

This represents part of Gammon House which is held to earn rentals and for capital appreciation and
shown under the head "Investment property". The Company has adopted fair value model for
valuation.

It represents the shareholding of the Company in Gammon Pakistan Precast (Private) Limited making
it a subsidiary effective from November 16, 2021. 

Rupees

This represents one certificate (2021: one) having face value of Rs. 500,000, having a maturity period
of 10 years i.e. February 2017, carrying profit (effective rate) at 10.03 % per annum. The Company
has deposited the certificate as security, and is pledged in favour of Director of Works and Chief
Engineer, Pakistan Navy, Islamabad for provisional enlistment against construction of sailors' barracks
at PNS Qasim, Manora, Karachi. The Defense Saving Certificate, which matured during 2017, will be
reinvested after release of the pledged certificate.

Long term security deposits represent deposits against receipt of non-financial services. These are
carried at nominal value as effect by amortization is not material in respect of these financial
statements.

There are no non-cancellable fixed rate operating leases over the Company’s investment property,
land and buildings. 

Forced sale value of the investment property at date of statement of financial position is assessed at
Rs. 408,219,160.

This represents investment in 209.70 kanals open land located at Mouza Haraka, Rawalpindi. This
investment, effective from the financial year ended June 30, 2007, is being classified as 'investment
property' as the Company decided to hold this property for capital appreciation. The Company has
adopted fair value model for valuation.

Rupees

The Company, as at June 30, 2022, revalued all of its investment property. The revaluation exercise
was carried out by an independent valuer, Impulse (Private) Limited, and the revaluation resulted in
Rs. 8,998,562 (2021:Rs. 23,231,096) net adjustment to fair value.

In 2013, management purchased and installed two billboards at Gammon House which had been
treated as additions to investment properties.

Gammon Pakistan Precast (Private) Limited
(96.2% Holding).
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2022 2021
9 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS NOTE

Consumable materials  176,655  78,423 
Stores 9.1 & 9.2  11,299,851  14,179,075 

Spares  569,019  569,019 

Loose tools  20,575  20,575 

Other stocks  200,042  200,042 
 12,266,142  15,047,134 

9.1 Balance as at June 30 22,300,707         25,179,931         
Impairment - obsolete and slow moving item (11,000,856)       (11,000,856)        

11,299,851         14,179,075         

9.2

2022 2021
NOTE

10 CONTRACT RECEIVABLES

Owned

Unsecured - considered good

Against billings:

- work-in-progress  2,629,467  32,552,116 

- completed contracts  73,478,098  56,089,247 

 76,107,565  88,641,363 

Written off during the year -                       (9,809,055)

Provision for expected credit loss 10.1  (75,150,387)  (75,150,387)

 (75,150,387)  (84,959,442)

 957,178  3,681,921 

Against retention money:

- work-in-progress  34,756,979  51,677,631 

- completed contracts  47,908,425  36,564,635 

 82,665,404  88,242,266 

Written off during the year -                       (4,809,481)

Provision for expected credit loss 10.1  (37,704,489)  (37,704,489)

 (37,704,489)  (42,513,970)

 44,960,915  45,728,296 

Joint venture:

- against billings  17,054,553  17,054,553 

- against retention money  12,936,380  12,936,380 

 29,990,933  29,990,933 

Provision for expected credit loss 10.1  (29,990,933)  (29,990,933)

-                      -                      
 45,918,093  49,410,217 

10.1 Management, in the prior years, carried out an exercise to identify long outstanding receivable
balances comprising of progress billings and retention money which are not likely to be received due
to various reasons. Similarly, during the year, management carried out the ECL assessment and
identified provision for expected credit loss as follows:

Stores and spares also include items which may result in capital expenditure but are not
distinguishable at the time of purchase. However, the stores and spares consumption resulting in
capital expenditure are capitalized in cost of respective assets.

Rupees

Rupees
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2022 2021
NOTE

Opening balance 142,845,809      142,845,809       

Charge during the year -                      -                      
142,845,809      142,845,809       

11

Under the following captions:

Contract asset on incomplete projects 103,625,367      113,089,451       

Written off during the year (38,575,588)       -                      
Contract liability on incomplete projects -                      (12,476,031)        
Net contract asset 11.1 65,049,779         100,613,420       

11.1 This comprises as follows:

Cost incurred on incomplete projects 1,859,190,702   1,832,949,786    
Estimated earnings 214,363,906      251,836,632       

2,073,554,608   2,084,786,418    
Billings to date (2,008,504,829)  (1,984,172,998)  

65,049,779         100,613,420       

12 LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured - considered good
To employees / project managers for expenses 11,741,897         10,735,857         

To Gammon Pakistan Precast Limited 12.1 32,532,878         -                      

To suppliers 6,034,189           8,963,502           

To sub - contractors 6,031,271           3,000,399           

56,340,235         22,699,758         

Doubtful advances 27,409,210         27,575,850         

83,749,445         50,275,608         

Written off during the year -                      (2,051,655)          

Provision for expected credit loss 12.2 (27,409,210)       (27,575,850)        

(27,409,210)       (29,627,505)        

56,340,235         20,648,103         

Due from joint venture partners 932,586              932,586              

Provision for expected credit loss 12.2 (932,586)            (932,586)             
-                      -                      

56,340,235         20,648,103         

12.1

12.2 Management, in the previous years, carried out an exercise to identify long outstanding receivable
balances comprising of advances to staff and suppliers, which are not likely to be received due to
various reasons. Similarly during the year, management carried out the assessment and identified
provision for expected credit losses as follows:

CONTRACT ASSET

Rupees

This represent expenses paid on behalf of subsidiary to meet expenses of various on-going projects
and is adjustable in due course of time.
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2022 2021
NOTE

Opening balance 28,508,436         18,565,538         
Reversed/charge during the year (166,640)            9,942,898           

28,341,796         28,508,436         

13 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Unsecured:
- Considered good

Other receivables 13.1 1,321,918           1,696,210           

13.1

2022 2021

Janana De Maluchu Textile Limited 60,500                55,000                
Ghandhara Industry Limited 332,750              -                      
Bannu Woolen Mills Limited 830,789              342,444              

1,224,039           397,444              

13.2 Aging of receivable from related parties:

1-90 days 1,224,039           397,444              
90-180 days -                      -                      
Over 180 days -                      -                      

1,224,039           397,444              

13.3

2022 2021
NOTE

14

Prepaid insurance 290,643              287,248              
Prepayments 35,058                31,058                

325,701              318,306              

15 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT 

Considered good 
Balance as at July 01, 85,011,349         84,706,316         
Advance income tax 16 (1,325,759)         305,033              

83,685,590         85,011,349         

16 TAXATION - NET

Balance as at July 01, 1,325,759           305,033              
Transferred to tax refunds due from Government -                      (305,033)             

1,325,759           -                      

Provision for taxation (5,266,586)         (5,187,748)          
Advance income tax 5,527,289           6,513,507           

1,586,462           1,325,759           

Rupees

Rupees

This represents receivables in respect of rental income. It also includes receivables from related
parties as follows:

Rupees

Maximum balance due from related party at end of any month during the year is Rs. 1,224,039
(2021: Rs. 1,547,710).

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM 
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2022 2021
NOTE

17 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 252,574              146,144              
Cash at bank: local currency
- Current accounts 17.1 53,958                3,958,672           
- Savings accounts 17.2 10,317                649,438              
- Deposit accounts 17.3 889,443              889,443              

953,718              5,497,553           
1,206,292           5,643,697           

17.1

17.2

17.3

18 SHARE CAPITAL

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

2022 2021
NOTE

2022 2021

226,273,200      226,273,200       

25,628,450         25,628,450         

30,760,660         30,760,660         

       282,662,310        282,662,310 

18.1

Bibojee Services (Private) Limited - Parent Company

18.2  203,690,560  203,690,560 

Directors and their spouses / minor children

 958,550  958,550 
 204,649,110  204,649,110 

18.2

18.3

18.4 Authorized share capital:

This represents 30,000,000 (2021: 30,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs.
300,000,000 (2021: Rs. 300,000,000).

It include Rupees 7,995/- (2021: RS. 7,999/-) attached under the instructions of Sindh Revenue Board
in prior years against the order no 72 in 2018 for the departmental recovery of Rupees 51.696 million.
On December 23, 2020 the Commissioner Appeals order in favor of the company and the company is
under process to detach these bank accounts.

Fully paid in cash

Issued as fully paid bonus
shares

All ordinary shareholders have same rights regarding voting, board selection, right of first refusal and
block voting.

This includes shares held by related parties 

 3,076,066 

 28,266,231 

 22,627,320 

 2,562,845 

95,855 (2021: 95,855) ordinary shares of Rs 10 each

 3,076,066 

 28,266,231 

Number of ordinary
 shares of Rs.10/- each 

PLS accounts, during the current financial year, carried profit at the rates ranging from 5.5% to 12.5% 
(2021: 5.5% to 11.25%) per annum.

The entire balance as at June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021 is under a bank's lien against guarantees
issued by the bank.

Rupees

Issued against conversion 
of loans

20,369,056 (2021: 20,369,056) ordinary shares 
of Rs 10 each

Rupees

 22,627,320 

 2,562,845 

The parent company Bibojee Services (Private) Limited held 72.06% shares (2021: 72.06% shares)
in Gammon Pakistan Limited as at June 30, 2022.
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19

2022 2021
NOTE

Balance brought forward 428,744,197      424,188,138       
Add: Revaluations during the year 7,482,293           14,994,978         
Less:

2,225                  5,797,354           

1,229,004           10,438,919         
434,997,486      428,744,197       

Less:Related deferred tax effect :
Opening balance - as previously reported 8,671,478           11,413,499         
Revaluation during the year (122,020)            285,265              
Adjustment on account of disposal (909)                    (2,367,933)          

8,193,047           8,671,478           
426,804,439      420,072,719       

20 DEFERRED LIABILITY

20.1 Gratuity

The Company faces the following risks on account of gratuity:

20.2 The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are determined as follows:

2022 2021
NOTE

Present value of the defined benefit obligation 3,030,550           4,319,738           
Benefits due but not paid during the year 5,101,515           3,680,965           

           8,132,065            8,000,703 

Realized on disposal of revalued assets - net of 

Related deferred tax liability during the year
transferred to profit and loss account

Incremental depreciation charged during the
year transferred to profit and loss account

(659,353)             

356,411              3,027,286           

Rupees

(355,502)            

The company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme. The scheme provides for terminal benefits for
all its permanent employees whose period of service exceeds six months. Employees are entitled to
gratuity on the basis of one gross salary for each completed one year of service after the minimum
qualifying period. Annual charge is based on actuarial valuation carried out as at June 30, 2022
using Projected Unit Credit Method.

Final salary risk: The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what
the Company has assumed. Since the benefit is calculated on the final salary, the benefit amount
would also increase proportionately.

Rupees

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND 

870,368              1,614,279           
Transferred to equity in respect of incremental
depreciation charged during the year - net of
deferred tax

The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is restated and now presented as a
separate capital reserve in the financial statements.
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2022 2021
NOTE

20.3 Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability

Present value of defined benefit obligations 4,319,738           5,532,839           
Benefits due but not paid as at June 30 3,680,965           3,191,896           
Service cost 139,796              210,127              
Interest on defined benefit obligations 360,946              391,903              
Benefit due but not paid at the year end (5,101,515)         (3,680,965)          
Actuarial (gain) / loss (277,930)            29,309                
Benefits paid during the year (91,450)              (1,355,371)          

           3,030,550            4,319,738 

20.4

Actuarial (gain) / loss due to Change in financial assumptions -                      2,821                  
Actuarial (gain) / loss due to experience adjustment (277,930)            26,488                

(277,930)            29,309                

20.5

Current service costs 139,796              210,127              
Interest cost 360,946              391,903              

              500,742 602,030              

20.6

Opening defined benefit obligation  8,000,703  8,724,735 
Service cost 139,796              210,127              
Interest cost 360,946              391,903              
Actuarial (gains) / losses (277,930)            29,309                
Benefits paid (91,450)              (1,355,371)          

8,132,065           8,000,703           

20.7

Discount rate as at June 30, 2022 13.25%
Future salary increases                         12.25%
Proportion of employees opting for early retirement                                           
Inflation rate                                                                                                     12.00%
Mortality rate SLIC (2001-5) Mortality table
Average expected remaining working lifetime of members 6 Years
Average duration of liability 6 years

Principal actuarial assumptions (financial and demographic) at the end of the reporting period
(expressed as weighted averages) are as follows:

 0.56% to 14.344%

Rupees

Remeasurement (gain) / loss on defined 

The amounts recognised in the statement of
profit or loss:

Remeasurement chargeable to statement of other
comprehensive income

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are as follows:
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20.8 Comparison of five years

2022 2021 2020 2019

20.9

Sensitivity analysis

The impact of 1% change in following variables on defined benefit obligation is as follows:

Discount rate  2,854,950  3,217,022 
Salary increase  3,216,950  2,854,915 

Expected future payments

Within one year 735,624              
More than one year but less than five years 4,321,175           
Above five years 8,295,748           

13,352,547         

21 DEFERRED TAXATION

2022 2021
NOTE

Deferred tax liability-net 21.1          33,361,724  31,352,476 

29% 29%

21.1 Deferred tax liability-net

21.1.1 Analysis of change in deferred tax

The gross movement in the deferred tax liability during the year is as follows:

2022 2021
NOTE

Opening balance          31,352,476  30,057,055 
Charged to statement of profit or loss 33            2,131,268  1,010,156 
Charged to other comprehensive income 19              (122,020)  285,265 

 33,361,724  31,352,476 

20.12

Rupees

20.11

2022

The charge in respect of defined benefit plan for the year ending June 30, 2023 is estimated to be
Rs. 575,699.

2018

 5,459,690 
Present value of
defined benefit
obligation 

Rupees 

 3,030,550  5,532,839  5,959,980  4,319,738 

Comparison of present value of defined benefit obligation and experience adjustment on obligation
for the current and preceding four years is as follows: 

20.10

The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income tax in the same jurisdiction,
and the law allows net settlement.

Tax rate 

1 % increase in 
assumption 

1 % decrease  in 
assumption 

There are no plan assets, therefore, disclosure in respect to plan assets required as per IAS-19
"Employee Benefits" has not been made in these financial statements. 

Rupees

Rupees
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2022 2021
NOTE

21.1.2

Deferred tax liabilities
Accelerated tax depreciation allowed 97,551,262          95,150,003 
Surplus on revaluation of PPE 8,193,045            8,671,476 
Provision for gratuity 2,358,299            2,320,204 

Deferred tax asset
Provision for doubtful receivables (41,425,285)        (41,425,285)
Provision for doubtful loan and advances (8,219,121)          (8,267,446)
Deferred tax asset on brought forward losses (14,910,951)        (14,910,951)
Provision for overseas loan (10,185,525)        (10,185,525)

33,361,724          31,352,476 

21.2

2022 2021
NOTE

22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Sundry creditors 22.1 56,727,498         59,870,039         
Advance rent 2,058,626           14,576                
Due to sub-contractors 37,086,273         37,869,698         
Accrued expenses 22.2 37,150,652         34,862,184         
Due to employees and others 22.3 9,865,033           9,165,299           
Taxes payable 1,462,510           2,515,625           
Joint venture partners' share of profit 1,620,715           1,620,715           
Other provisions 22.4 35,122,500         35,122,500         

       181,093,807        181,040,636 

22.1 Balance written back during the year  

Payable  as          89,887,235          63,370,039 
        (33,159,737)           (3,500,000)
         56,727,498          59,870,039 

22.2 Balance written back during the year  

Payable  as                         -            35,633,051 
Written                         -                (770,867)

                        -            34,862,184 

22.3

Net deferred tax liability is comprised of as 

Deferred tax asset of Rs. 14,910,951 due to brought forward losses has been recognized in the
current financial statements, as in the opinion of the management there is certainty regarding
realisability of the amount (2021: Rs. 14,910,951 due to brought forward losses was not recognized
based upon management judgement for unrealisability of the amount).

This balance includes amounts aggregating Rs. 1.563 million (2021: Rs. 1.563 million) payable in
respect of the loans obtained from the Company's Employees' Provident Fund (the Fund) during the
period from 1995 to 1999. The SECP, during May 2008, had issued show-cause notices to some of
the existing directors as well as ex-directors under various sections of the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The SECP, vide its three orders dated 25 June, 2009, had imposed
penalties aggregating Rs. 1.005 million under various sections of the Ordinance on some of the
existing directors and ex-directors in their personal capacity. 

Rupees

Rupees

Written back 
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22.4

2022 2021
NOTE

23 UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS

 1,442,230  1,442,230 

23.1 The reconciliation of carrying amount is as follows:

 1,442,230  1,442,230 

                        -                           -   
                        -                           -   
                        -                           -   
           1,442,230            1,442,230 

24 JOINT VENTURE PARTNER'S ADVANCES

25 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

25.1 Contingent assets

25.2 Contingent liabilities
(a)

Rupees

The NBP vide its letter number NBP/CORP/2022/107 has categorically confirmed that the company
does not owe any amount in this regard and e-CIB portal has not reported any overdue amount.
Therefore, outcome of the case before Sindh High Court cannot be determined at this stage being
pending since 2000.

In view of the above and since the company has made provision in the accounts to meet any
contingency, there is no further requirement for any provision, therefore, there will be no adverse
effect expected. The same has been endorsed by the Company Board of directors (BOD) and Lawyer
in his opinion. Furthermore, Company BOD has agreed to settle any resulting contingency raised
therein.

Dividends declared
Interest on dividend
Less: Dividends paid

Opening balance

The SECP has also directed the Company's Chief Executive to distribute the amount of Rs. 9.153
million to members of the provident fund trust including the employees / directors / ex-directors of the
Company at the time of closure of provident fund trust in the year 1987 as per their entitlement and to
submit an Auditors' certificate confirming that all outstanding money of the fund has been paid to the
members in accordance with the provisions of section 227 of the repealed Ordinance. The Company
opened a separate bank account and transferred the entire amount into it. Furthermore, an amount of
Rs. 7.589 million were paid to members up to December 31, 2019.

These represent provisions made for the potential liability, in respect of borrowings of Saudi Riyals
2.50 million and Saudi Riyals 5 million during the year 1986 for the Saudi Operations of the Company,
that the Company may have to incur as a result of settlement of overseas dues of National Bank of
Pakistan in accordance with the Incentive Scheme under the State Bank of Pakistan's Circular No.19
of 05 June,1997 (For further detail please refer note 25.2(a) of these financial statements).

These advance have been obtained under various Joint Venture agreements to finance the ongoing
projects. The joint venture partner is entitled to share 50% of the projects' profit financed out of these
advances.

The Company had lodged a claim with National Highway Authority amounting Rs. 201.177 million
(2021: Rs. 201.177 million) against M/s Bayinder for recovery of losses suffered by the Company
attributable to the cessation of work at Islamabad - Peshawar Motorway Project.

Unclaimed 
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(b)

(c )

25.3 Commitments

The Company's commitments as at balance sheet date are as follows: 

(a)

(b) There were no commitments for capital expenditures as at the balance sheet date (2021: Nil).

2022 2021
NOTE

26 CONTRACT INCOME

Own projects 24,331,831         75,716,889         

27 CONTRACT EXPENDITURE

Materials 5,094,327           62,180,265         
Salaries and wages 14,523,435         16,766,002         
Maintenance and hiring of plants 1,377,495           1,461,149           
Project insurance 455,846              454,332              
Cartage, traveling and conveyance 770,390              1,285,964           
Site auxiliary works and temporary hutting 309,470              328,900              
Electricity 16,025                -                      
Depreciation 5.2 814,078              1,597,240           
Petrol, oil and lubricants 1,614,990           2,863,310           
Impairment - stores, spares and loose tools -                      11,000,856         
Sundry expenses 1,264,860           1,059,197           

26,240,916         98,997,215         

In the ordinary course of business various parties have filed legal cases against the Company, which
have not been admitted as liabilities; accordingly, no provision has been considered necessary against
these claims till their final outcome. The legal advisor of the Company is of the opinion that these
cases are expected to be decided in favor of the Company and therefore no provision has been made
in these financial statements for any liability that may arise consequent upon the result of above law
suits.

Guarantees issued by a commercial bank and insurance companies in respect of financial and
operational obligations of the Company to various institutions and corporate bodies, aggregate Rs.
50.062 million (2021: Rs. 50.062 million).

Regarding tax year 2015 Best judgment assessment was made against the company under section
121 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 determining tax chargeable at Rupees 46,282,156/- and tax
payable of Rupees. 22,636,470/- The Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) who upheld the
assessment order of Deputy Commission Inland Revenue. Later on, the Appellate Tribunal Inland
Revenue remanded back the case to the assessing officers which is yet to set for hearing. Legal
counsel of the company is confident to have a favorable decision in due course of time.

Punjab Revenue Authority completed its proceedings against the company for nonpayment of Rupees
68,290,380/- as provincial tax during the tax periods from June 2013 to March 2018. The case is
pending before the Appellate Tribunal Punjab Revenue Authority. Legal counsel of the company is
confident to have a favorable decision in due course of time.

Rupees

Proceedings under section 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 were initiated and completed
against the company for the tax year 2016 and 2018 by determining tax payable of Rupees 1,677,422/-
and Rupees 16,764,436/- respectively. The cases have been heard by the Commissioner Inland
Revenue (Appeals) whose decision is awaited. Legal counsel of the company is confident to have a
favorable decision in due course of time.
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2022 2021
NOTE

28 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits 16,140,135         13,581,054         
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 500,742              602,030              
Repair and maintenance 684,979              1,633,836           
Rent, rates and taxes 2,456,525           4,993,623           
Telephone and fax 173,445              186,640              
Advertisement and publicity 43,331                70,630                
Legal and professional charges 1,884,500           1,889,768           
Power and electricity 1,439,905           1,013,030           
Travelling and conveyance 1,339,864           1,910,363           
Works in view 104,000              220,589              
Provision for loans and advances -                      9,942,898           
Fee and subscription 609,536              1,363,353           
Depreciation 5.2 1,193,145           1,826,508           
Other sundry expenses 2,699,094           5,608,686           

29,269,201         44,843,008         

29 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Auditor remuneration 29.1 685,125              627,500              
Contract asset written off during the year 11 38,575,588         -                      
Bills receivable written off during the year 10 -                      9,809,055           
Loan and advances written off during the year 12 -                      2,051,655           
Retention money written off during the year 10 -                      4,809,481           
Security deposits written off during the year 8 -                      298,275              

39,260,713         17,595,966         

29.1 Auditor remuneration

Statutory audit 498,750              450,000              
Half yearly review 165,375              157,500              
Fee for other certifications 21,000                20,000                

685,125              627,500              

30 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets:
Profit on deposit and PLS accounts 63,803                51,502                

Income from non-financial assets:
Sundry creditors written back during the year 22.1 33,159,737         3,500,000           
Reversal of provision against loan and advances 166,640              -                      
Accrued expenses written back during the year 22.2 -                      770,867              
Rental income on investment property 25,771,458         23,707,525         
Gain on sale of obsolete fixed assets/stores & spares 3,335,783           32,580,051         

62,497,421         60,609,945         

31 BANK CHARGES 

Bank charges 26,702                26,582                

Rupees
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32 FAIR VALUE GAIN ON INVESTMENT PROPERTY

2022 2021
NOTE

33 TAXATION

Current year 5,266,586           5,187,748           
Deferred tax 2,131,268           1,010,156           

7,397,854           6,197,904           

33.1

33.2

34 (LOSS)  PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

2022 2021

(Loss) after tax RUPEES (6,367,572)         (8,102,745)          

28,266,231         28,266,231         

Basic and diluted (loss) per share RUPEES (0.23)                    (0.29)

34.1 (Loss) per share comprises as follows:

Distributable loss  (0.54)  (1.11)
Undistributable - unrealised fair value gains  0.32  0.82 

 (0.23)  (0.29)

34.2

35 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The applicable income tax rate for the Tax Year 2021 and beyond is 29% on account of changes
made to Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 through Finance Act 2020. Therefore, deferred tax is computed
at the rate of 29% applicable to the period when temporary differences are expected to be reversed /
utilised. 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares at
the end of the year

NUMBERS

The Company, as at June 30, 2022, revalued all of its investment property. The revaluation exercise
was carried out by Impulse (Private) Limited and the revaluation resulted in fair value gain
amounting to Rs. 8,998,562 (2021: Rs. 23,231,096).

No numeric tax rate reconciliation is presented in these financial statements for the year ended June
30, 2022 as the Company's income was taxable under separate taxation regime of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001.

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company, which is based on:

Rupees

Under the provisions of Companies Act, 2017 unrealized gain on fair value of investment property is
not distributable as dividend.

Related parties comprise of the holding company, subsidiaries, associated companies, directors and
executives. The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various
related parties. Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under relevant notes.
Remuneration of directors and executives are disclosed in note 38 whereas other significant
transactions with related parties are disclosed here.
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2022 2021

a)

500,000              -                      
32,532,878         -                      

b) Associated Companies

Rental income 3,690,500           3,000,000           
Rental received (3,690,500)         (3,000,000)          

Rental income 3,357,750           3,000,000           

Rental received (3,025,000)         (3,000,000)          

Rental income 225,500              205,000              

Rental received (220,000)            (150,000)             

Rental income -                      150,000              
Rental received -                      (150,000)             

Rental income 220,000              150,000              
Rental received (220,000)            (150,000)             

Rental income 3,072,766           2,843,424           
Rental received (2,364,520)         (2,500,980)          

Generator Purchased 30,000                -                      
Amount Paid (30,000)              -                      

Purchases 40,638                -                      

Amount Paid (40,638)              -                      

35.1

2022 2021
NOTE

36 PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Profit/(loss) before taxation 1,030,282           (1,904,841)          
Adjustment for:

Depreciation 5 2,007,223           3,423,749           
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 20.5 500,742              602,030              

Fair value gain on investment property 6 (8,998,562)         (23,231,096)        
Finance cost 31 26,702                26,582                

(6,621,455)         (51,758,786)        
(5,591,172)         (53,663,627)        

Common 
Directorship

The Ghandhara
Tyre & Rubber
Company Limited

Common 
Directorship

Subsidiary 

 shares acquired
Loan Provided

Gammon Pakistan 
Precast (Private) 
Limited

Shareholder

Ghandhara 
Industries Limited

Janana De
Malucho Textile
Mills Limited

Baberi Cotton
Mills Limited

Ghandhara 
Nissan Limited

Bibojee Services
(Private) Limited

Disposal of fixed assets/store, spares & loose 
tools as scrap

(32,580,051)        

The status of outstanding balances of related parties as at June 30, 2022 are included in other
receivable (note 13.1) and trade and other payables (note 22).

Common 
Directorship

Relationship 

Common 
Directorship

Common 
Directorship

Common 
Directorship

Common 
Directorship

Common 
Directorship

Rupees

Bannu Woollen
Mills Limited

Rehman Cotton
Mills Limited

Name of the
Related Party

Transaction during the 
year Rupees

(157,560)            
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37 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

a)

Chief Chief

Executive Executive

-               -               3,714,974    3,714,974    600,000       -               1,736,280    2,336,280    

-               -               743,003       743,003       180,000       -               347,260       527,260       

-               -               743,003       743,003       120,000       -               347,260       467,260       

-               -               743,003       743,003       120,000       -               347,260       467,260       

-               -               1,485,936    1,485,936    180,000       -               694,487       874,487       

Total -               -               7,429,920    7,429,920    1,200,000    -               3,472,547    4,672,547    

Number of persons 1 7 2 10 1 7 2 10

b)

c)

No remuneration was paid to the chief executive during the year and to the directors during the current year and preceding financial years. 

The Chief Executive and certain executives are also provided with cars for business and personal use in accordance with the Company car
scheme.

Others

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to Chief Executive, Directors and Executives
of the Company is as follows:

2022 2021

Directors Executives Total Directors Executives Total

Managerial remuneration

House rent

Medical

Utilities

-------------------------- Rupees -------------------------- -------------------------- Rupees --------------------------
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38 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Company's exposure to interest rate risk on its financial assets and liabilities are summarized as follows: 

Maturity Maturity
upto one after one

year year

Financial assets
Financial assets carried at amortized cost

Long term investments 1,800,413       -              1,300,413  1,300,413   500,000           
Long term security deposits 1,863,528       -              -             -              1,863,528        
Contract receivables 45,918,093     -              -             -              45,918,093      
Other receivables 1,321,918       -              -             -              1,321,918        
Contract asset 65,049,779     -              -             -              65,049,779      
Cash and bank balances 1,206,292       899,760      -             899,760      306,532           

117,160,023   899,760      1,300,413  2,200,173   114,959,850    
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost

Trade and other payables 181,093,807   -              -             -              181,093,807    
Unclaimed dividends 1,442,230       -              -             -              1,442,230        
Deferred liability 8,132,065       -              -             -              8,132,065        
Joint venture partner's advances 30,059,542     -              -             -              30,059,542      

220,727,644   -              -             -              220,727,644    
On balance sheet gap (103,567,621)  899,760      1,300,413  2,200,173   (105,767,794)   
Off Balance sheet Items

Financial contingencies and commitments (85,184,000)    -              -             -              (85,184,000)     
Total Gap (188,751,621)  899,760      1,300,413  2,200,173   (190,951,794)   

Maturity Maturity
upto one after one

year year

Financial assets
Financial assets carried at amortized cost

Long term investments 1,300,413       -              1,300,413  1,300,413   -                  
Long term security deposits 1,571,328       -              -             -              1,571,328        

49,410,217     -              -             -              49,410,217      
Other receivables 1,696,210       -              -             -              1,696,210        
Contract asset 113,089,451   -              -             -              113,089,451    
Cash and bank balances 5,643,697       1,538,881   -             1,538,881    4,104,816.00 

172,711,316   1,538,881   1,300,413  2,839,294   169,872,022    
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost

Trade and other payables 181,040,636   -              -             -              181,040,636    
Unclaimed dividends 1,442,230       -              -             -              1,442,230        
Deferred liability 8,000,703       -              -             -              8,000,703        
Joint venture partner's advances 30,059,542     -              -             -              30,059,542      

220,543,111   -              -             -              220,543,111    
On balance sheet gap (47,831,795)    1,538,881   1,300,413  2,839,294   (50,671,089)     
Off Balance sheet Items

Financial contingencies and commitments (85,184,000)    -              -             -              (85,184,000)     
Total Gap (133,015,795)  1,538,881   1,300,413  2,839,294   (135,855,089)   

38.1 Effective interest rates are mentioned in the respective notes to the financial statements.

2022

2021

Total

Interest/mark up bearing Non interest / 
mark up 
bearing

Sub-total

Rupees

Contract receivables

Total

Interest/mark up bearing Non interest / 
mark up 
bearing

Sub-total

Rupees
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

39.1 Risk management policies

39.2 Credit risk

Exposure to credit risk

2022 2021
NOTE

Long term security deposits 8 1,863,528       1,571,328       
Contract receivables 10 45,918,093     49,410,217    
Other receivables 13 1,321,918       1,696,210       
Contract asset 11 65,049,779     113,089,451  
Bank balances 17 953,718          5,497,553       

115,107,036   171,264,759  

The aging of contract receivables at the reporting date is:

-                  -                  
Past due 1-30 days -                  -                  
Past due 30-90 days -                  -                  
Past due 90 days 45,918,093     49,410,217    

45,918,093     49,410,217    

Concentration of credit risk

To manage exposure to credit risk in respect of trade receivables, management performs credit reviews
taking into account the customer's financial position, past experience and other factors. Where considered
necessary, advance payments are obtained from certain parties.

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business
activities or have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet contractual obligation to
be similarly affected by the changes in economic, political or other conditions. The Company believes that it
is not exposed to any major concentration of credit risk. 

The exposure to banks is managed by dealing with major bank and  monitoring exposure limits on 

Rupees

All the trade contract receivables at balance sheet date represent domestic parties.

The Company’s objective in managing risks is the creation and protection of share holders’ value. Risk is
inherent in the Company’s activities, but it is managed through a process of ongoing identification,
measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. The process of risk management is
critical to the Company’s continuing profitability. The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and
market risk (which includes interest rate risk and price risk) arising from the financial instruments it holds.

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of working capital with a
view to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk.

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties
fail to perform as contracted and arises principally from trade and other receivables. The Company’s policy
is to enter into financial contracts with reputable counter parties in accordance with the internal guidelines
and regulator requirements.

The carrying amounts of the financial assets represent the maximum credit exposures before any credit
enhancements. Out of total financial assets, the financial assets which are subject to credit risk amounted
to Rs. 115,107,036 (2021: Rs. 171,264,759). The carrying amounts of financial assets exposed to credit
risk at reporting date are as under:

Not past due
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39.3 Liquidity risk

Unclaimed Dividend 1,442,230         1,442,230         -                   -                1,442,230     -                  -                 

Deferred Liability  8,132,065         -                    -                   -                -                8,132,065       -                 

220,727,644     212,595,579     211,153,349    -                1,442,230     8,132,065       -                 

Trade and Other Payable 181,040,636     181,040,636     181,040,636    -                -                -                  -                 

Unclaimed Dividend 1,442,230         1,442,230         -                   -                1,442,230     -                  -                 

Deferred Liability  8,000,703         -                    -                   -                -                8,000,703       -                 

220,543,111     212,542,408     211,100,178    -                1,442,230     8,000,703       -                 

-                  -                 

-                -                -                  -                 

30,059,542       30,059,542       30,059,542      -                -                

------------------------------------------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------------------------------------

Trade and Other Payable 

Joint Venture partner's 
advance 

2021

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company's approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stress conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. The followings are the contractual
maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments if any and excluding the impact of netting agreements, if any:

2022
Carrying 
Amount

Contractual 
Cash Flow

Six Month or 
Less

Six to Twelve 
Month 

One to Two 
Year 

Two to Five 
Year 

Over Five Year 

181,093,807     181,093,807     181,093,807    

Joint Venture partner's 
advance 

Over Five Year 

------------------------------------------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------------------------------------

Carrying 
Amount

Contractual 
Cash Flow

Six Month or 
Less

Six to Twelve 
Month 

One to Two 
Year 

Two to Five 
Year 

30,059,542       30,059,542       30,059,542      -                -                -                  -                 
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39.4 Market risk

a) Currency risk

b) Interest rate risk 

c) Other price risk

40 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Assets Carried at Amortized Cost 
Contract receivables 45,918,093     45,918,093    49,410,217     49,410,217    

Contract asset 65,049,779     65,049,779    113,089,451   113,089,451  
Loans and advances 56,340,235     56,340,235    20,648,103     20,648,103    
Other receivables 1,321,918       1,321,918      1,696,210       1,696,210       
Cash and bank balances 1,206,292       1,206,292      5,643,697       5,643,697       

169,836,317   169,836,317  190,487,678   190,487,678  

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity prices will effect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arise in financial instruments that are
denominated in foreign currencies i.e. in a currency other then the functional currency in which they are
measured.

Presently the Company is not exposed to foreign currency risk except contingencies as disclosed in note
25.2 to these financial statements.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from long term
loans and short borrowings. The Company believes that it is not exposed to any significant interest rate
risk. The Company is not exposed to any material interest rate risk, except fixed rate financial instrument (long
term investment- note 7 ) which has a fixed rate of interest, therefore, no sensitivity analysis has been
presented.

At the year end the Company is not exposed to price risk since there are no financial instruments whose
fair value or future cash flows will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable willing parties in arms length transactions.

The financial instruments that are not traded in active market are carried at cost and are tested for
impairment according to IFRS 9. The carrying amount of trade receivables and payables are assumed to
approximate their fair values.

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate
their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is available to the Company for similar
financial instruments, if relevant.

June 30,2022 June 30,2021

Carrying 
Amount 

Fair value Carrying 
Amount 

Fair Value 

Rupees 
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Liabilities Carried at Amortized Cost 

181,093,807   181,093,807  181,040,636   181,040,636  
1,442,230       1,442,230      1,442,230       1,442,230       

30,059,542     30,059,542    30,059,542     30,059,542    
212,595,579   212,595,579  212,542,408   212,542,408  

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets

Investment Property Carried at Fair Value -                 477,509,859   477,509,859  
Freehold Land and Building -                  -                 293,100,141   293,100,141  

-                  -                 770,610,000   770,610,000  

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets

Investment Property Carried at Fair Value -                  468,511,297  468,511,297 
Freehold Land and Building -                  -                  285,960,703  285,960,703 

-                  -                  754,472,000  754,472,000 

2022 2021
NOTE

Reconciliation of net increase in level 3 fair values:

   754,472,000    716,588,782 
5          (342,856)          (342,856)

        8,998,562      23,231,096 
        7,482,294      14,994,978 
   770,610,000    754,472,000 

Interest rate used for determining fair value 

Rupees

Fair value at beginning of the year

Rupees 

Trade and Other Payable 
Unclaimed Dividend
Joint Venture partner's advance 

As at June 30, 2022 the Company did not hold any financial instruments carried at fair value. Moreover,
investment property and operating fixed assets are measured at fair value.

The investment property and freehold land and building in operating fixed assets were valued on June 30,
2022 carried out by external independent valuer M/s Impulse (Private) Limited. 

As at June 30,2022
Total

Rupees 

As at June 30,2021
Total

Depreciation charged during the year
Remeasurement recognized in profit or 
Remeasurement recognized in OCI
Fair value at end of the year

The Company has revalued its freehold land, buildings on June 30, 2022 and plant and machinery on June
30, 2019 by independent valuer M/s Impulse (Private) Limited on the basis of market values of similar
properties. The fair value of free hold land, buildings and plant and machinery is a level 3 recurring fair
value measurement.

The interest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, when applicable, are based on the government
yield  curve at the reporting date plus an adequate credit spread. For instruments carried at amortized cost, 
since majority of the interest bearing instruments are variable rate based instruments, there is no
difference in carrying amount and the fair value. Further, for fixed rate instruments, since there is no
significant difference in market rate and the rate of instrument and therefore most of the fixed rate
instruments are of short term in nature, fair value significantly approximates to carrying value.

June 30,2022 June 30,2021

Carrying 
Amount 

Fair value Carrying 
Amount 

Fair Value 

Rupees 
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40.1

41 DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT FOR ALL SHARE ISLAMIC INDEX

42 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

2022 2021
NOTE

   793,869,653    792,354,982 

Gearing ratio                      -                       -   

43 JOINT VENTURES

43.1

Fair value hierarchy

International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 13, "Fair Value Measurement" requires the Company to
classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs
used in making the measurements. The table below analysis financial instruments carried at fair value by
valuation method. The different values have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted)  in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognized at the end of the reporting period
during which the change the occurred. However, there is no transfers between levels during the year.

Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 
inputs).

Level 2: input other than quoted prices included with in Level 1 that are observable for assets and liability
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Determination of fair values

A number of the Company's accounting polices and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for
both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined of measurement
and / or disclosure purposes based on the following methods.

Non-derivate financial asset

The fair value of non-derivate financial asset is estimated as the present value of future cash flows,
discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date. The fair value is determined for disclosure
purposes.

Non-derivate financial liabilities

Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future
principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.

With reference to circular no. 14 of 2016 dated April 21, 2016, issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan relating to "All Shares Islamic Index", the Company does not have investment,
bank balance or other operations having Islamic mode therefore, individual items required by circular no. 

The Board's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return
on capital, which the Company defines as net profit after taxation divided by total shareholders' equity. The
Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividend to ordinary shareholders. There were no changes to
the Company's approach to capital management during the year and the Company is not subject to
externally imposed capital requirements.

Rupees

Equity

The Joint Venture for execution of Bong Canal Bridge, Mangla with Sarwar Construction (Private) Limited
was in the ratio of 60:40 and the Company recognized its own share i.e. 60% of income and expenses in
the preceding years' financial statements.

The capital structure of the Company is as follows:
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43.2

Rs. in million Investor
Khalifa Gul Nawaz Medical Complex, Bannu 402.36 50%
Durrani Public School, Bannu - Phase II 295 50%
Hawad / Nurar Bridges, Bannu 176.42 50%

44 INFORMATION ABOUT BUSINESS SEGMENTS

45 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2022 2021

Number of employees as at June 30, 22 20

Average number of employees during the year 21 21

46 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS

46.1 MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT OF GOING CONCERN

• New Chief Operating officer, Project Director and Chief Financial Officer hired in place of ineffective
predecessors;
• The Company going to develop thier own housing and commercial projects for which necessary
approvals are in process. 

As approved by the Board of Directors, the management had entered into Joint Venture arrangements for
the execution of the following Projects in prior years:

Project 
value

Profit sharing 
ratio

• On 01 September 2020 the company entered into a joint venture agreement for 15 years with Rajcon- a
construction and engineering company having expertise in pre-fabricated buildings and construction for
future projects. The Owner of Rajcon also appointed as Chief Operating Officer of the company to
develop, acquire and manage the future projects for the Company;

For management purposes, the activities of the Company have been divided into own projects and joint
ventures. The Company operates in these business segments based on risk and return, organizational
and management structure and internal financial reporting systems. Operating results of joint ventures
have not been separately disclosed in these financial statements as these do not meet the minimum
thresholds prescribed by IFRS 8 (Operating Segments).

The Company's operations are confined to Pakistan in terms of customers; accordingly, the figures
reported in these financial statements relate to the Company's business segments relating to Pakistan.

The Company has taken all necessary steps to ensure smooth and adequate continuation of its business
in order to maintain business performance despite slowed down economic activity under COVID. The
lockdowns have caused disruptions in the supply chain including completion of projects and transportation
of labour at site resulting in a decline in revenue. It is also expected that the outbreak may result in lower
demand in future due to continuing COVID crisis. Due to the expectation that there may be lower business
activity in future, the management has assessed the going concern assumption used for the preparation of
these financial statements.

Although the company has suffered operational loss of Rupees 7.942 million due to non-availability of
profitable contracts/projects during the year, it has managed to meet the day to day working capital
requirements and to repay all the administrative cost through the rental income earned from investment
properties. However, the management is confident of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
based on its concentrated effort to re-profile the operational activities and utilization of improved liquidity in
cost efficient operational levels of machinery and related projects. The Company undertook following
significant operational measures in order to generate liquidity and profitable projects/ventures:
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46.2 INVESTIGATION AGAINST EX-CFO

47 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

47.1 GENERAL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                                   CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                                 DIRECTOR

The corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary, for the
purposes of comparison and better presentation. However, no significant reclassification has been made.

These financial statements were authorized for issue on October 03, 2022 by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

Amounts printed in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest of rupee, unless
otherwise stated.

Based on in-house internal audit report the EX-CFO of the company during the period from 01 January
2018 to 29 December 2020 was involved in certain financial transactions amounting to Rs 26.804 million,
which is being investigated internally. Moreover, FIR has been lodged against him subsequent to June 30,
2021. The transactions mainly done out of books and the impact of such investigation/FIR, if any, will be
accounted for in the period during which such case is completed.
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE  YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2022
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS 2022 2021
NON CURRENT ASSETS NOTE

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets 6 309,139,235      293,153,336      

Investment property 7 477,509,859      468,511,297      
Precommencement expenditure 8 6,925,300          -                     
Long term investments 9 1,300,413          1,300,413          
Long term security deposits 10 1,863,528          1,571,328          

796,738,335      764,536,374      
CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools 11 16,234,411        15,047,134        
Contract receivables 12 45,918,093        49,410,217        
Contract asset 13 65,049,779        113,089,451      
Loans and advances 14 29,193,221        20,648,103        
Other receivables 15 1,369,228          1,696,210          
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 16 325,701             318,306             
Tax refunds due from Government 17 83,685,590        85,011,349        
Taxation - net 18 1,713,004          1,325,759          
Cash and bank balances 19 2,168,146          5,643,697          

245,657,173      292,190,226      
TOTAL ASSETS 1,042,395,508   1,056,726,600   

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital 20 282,662,310      282,662,310      
Capital reserves

Share premium reserve 15,380,330        15,380,330        
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 21 426,804,439      420,072,719      

442,184,769      435,453,049      
Revenue reserve-Accumulated profit 53,329,441        74,239,623        
Equity attributable to owners of the holding company 778,176,520      792,354,982      
Non-controlling interest 22 (577,116)            -                     

777,599,404      792,354,982      
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deferred liability 23 8,132,065          8,000,703          
Deferred taxation 24 34,124,936        31,352,476        

42,257,001        39,353,179        
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 25 191,037,331      181,040,636      
Unclaimed dividends 26 1,442,230          1,442,230          
Contract liability 13 -                     12,476,031        
Joint venture partner's advances 27 30,059,542        30,059,542        

222,539,103      225,018,439      
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,042,395,508   1,056,726,600   

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 28 -                     -                     

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                             CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                            DIRECTOR

Rupees

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
NOTE

Revenue 29 32,260,703        75,716,889        
Contract expenditure/cost of good sold 30 (35,783,014)       (98,997,215)       
Gross (loss) (3,522,311)         (23,280,326)       
Operating expenses

General and administrative expenses 31 (43,172,730)       (44,843,008)       
Other operating expenses 32 (39,530,713)       (17,595,966)       

(82,703,443)       (62,438,974)       
Other income 33 62,630,597        60,609,945        
Net operating (loss) (23,595,157)       (25,109,355)       
Bank charges 34 (26,703)              (26,582)              

35 8,998,562          23,231,096        
(Loss) before taxation (14,623,297)       (1,904,841)         
Taxation 36 (8,034,524)         (6,197,904)         
(Loss) after taxation (22,657,821)       (8,102,745)         

Profit or loss attributable to:

Equity holders of the holding company (22,060,705)       (8,102,745)         
Non-controlling interests 22 (597,116)            -                     

(22,657,821)       (8,102,745)         

Earnings per share:
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 37  (0.78)  (0.29)

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                         CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                            DIRECTOR

Fair value gain on investment property

Rupees
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
NOTE

(Loss) after taxation (22,657,821)    (8,102,745)         

Other comprehensive income

Item that will not be reclassified to profit and loss:

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 21 7,482,293        14,994,978        

Related deferred tax impact 21 122,020           (285,265)            
7,604,313        14,709,713        

(Loss)/gain on remeasurement of defined benefit liability 23.3 277,930           (29,309)              

Total other comprehensive income for the year 7,882,243        14,680,404        

Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (14,775,579)    6,577,659          

Total comprehensive (loss)/income attributable to:

Equity holders of the holding company (14,178,463)    6,577,659          
Non-controlling interests (597,116)         -                     

(14,775,579)    6,577,659          

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                              CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                    DIRECTOR

Rupees
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

 Reserves 
 Revenue 

NOTE

Balance as at July 1, 2020 282,662,310  15,380,330     412,774,639  74,960,044 -                        785,777,323  

Total comprehensive income for the year ended June 30, 2021

Profit for the year -                -                -                 (8,102,745) -                    (8,102,745)     
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of deferred tax -                -                 14,709,713 -                14,709,713    
(Loss) on remeasurement of defined benefit liability -                -                -                 (29,309) -                    (29,309)         

-                -                14,709,713    (8,132,054)     -                    6,577,659      
Transfer from revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment:
    - on account of incremental depreciation-net of deferred tax 20 -                -                (1,614,279)     1,614,279      -                    -                

    - upon disposal of revalued property, plant and equipments -                -                (5,797,354)     5,797,354      -                    -                
Balance as at June 30, 2021 282,662,310  15,380,330    420,072,719  74,239,623    792,354,982  

Total comprehensive income for the year ended June 30, 2022
(Loss) for the year -                -                -                (22,060,705)   -                    (22,060,705)   
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of deferred tax -                -                7,604,313      -                -                    7,604,313      
Gain on remeasurement of defined benefit liability -                -                -                277,930         -                    277,930         

-                -                7,604,313      (21,782,775)   -                    (14,178,462)   
Transfer from revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment:
    - on account of incremental depreciation-net of deferred tax 21 -                -                (870,368)        870,368         -                    -                
    - upon disposal of revalued property, plant and equipment -                -                (2,225)           2,225             -                    -                

-                -                (872,593)        872,593         -                    -                
Non-controlling interest:
Share of net assets -                -                -                -                20,000              20,000           
Share of (loss) (3.8%) -                -                -                -                (597,116)           (597,116)        

-                -                -                -                (577,116)           (577,116)        

Balance as at June 30, 2022 282,662,310  15,380,330    426,804,439  53,329,441    (577,116)           777,599,404  

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR

Share 
premium 
reserve

------------------------------------------------------Rupees-----------------------------------------------------------

Total
Issued, 

subscribed 
and paid-up 

capital

 Revaluation 
surplus on 
property, 
plant and 

equipment 

 Accumulated 
Profits 

Capital

Non-controlling 
interest

Share capital
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
NOTE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(Loss) before working capital changes 39 (20,092,801)     (53,663,627)       
Changes in working capital:
Decrease / (increase) in current assets

Stores, spares and loose tools (1,187,277)       10,425,185        
Contract receivables 3,492,124        33,972,907        
Contract asset 48,039,672      24,054,067        
Loans and advances (8,545,118)       1,588,300          
Other receivables 326,982           237,797             
Trade deposits and short term prepayments (7,395)              455                    

Increase/(decrease)  in current liabilities

Trade and other payables 9,996,695        (27,530,942)       

Contract liability (12,476,031)     (16,611,170)       

39,639,652      26,136,599        

Cash generated from operations 19,546,851      (27,527,028)       

Bank charges paid 34 (26,703)            (26,582)              

Income tax paid (4,201,530)       (6,513,507)         

Gratuity paid (91,450)            (1,355,371)         

(4,319,683)       (7,895,460)         

Net cash (used in) operating activities 15,227,168      (35,422,488)       

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets 6 (11,302,636)     (716,301)            

Precommencement expenditure 8 (7,289,790)       

Invesmtment in subsidary (500,000)          -                     

Long term security deposits (292,200)          289,875             

Disposal of fixed assets/store, spares & loose tools as scrap 161,907           40,288,110        

Net cash generated / (used in) investing activities (19,222,719)      39,861,684 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Shares issued by subsidairy 520,000           -                     
Net cash generated from financing activities 520,000           -                     

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents  (3,475,551)  4,439,196 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  5,643,697  1,204,501 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 19  2,168,146  5,643,697 

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                               CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                                    DIRECTOR

Rupees
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GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

1 THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 The group consists of:
Holding Company
- Gammon Pakistan Limited
Subsidiary Company
- Gammon Pakistan Precast (Private) Limited

GAMMON PAKISTAN LIMITED

GAMMON PAKISTAN PRECAST (PRIVATE) LIMITED

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

Mouza Chuhr Harpal, Near Chuhr Chowk, Main Peshawar Road, 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The approved accounting and
reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified
under the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act), Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as notified under the Companies Act, 2017
(the Act) and provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. However,
provisions of and the directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed where
those provisions are not consistent with the requirements of the IFRSs as notified under the
Companies Act, 2017.

The Company was incorporated under the repealed Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies
Act, 2017) on August 12, 1947 as a Public Company Limited by shares. It's shares are quoted on
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (Formerly Karachi Stock Exchange Limited, Lahore Stock
Exchange Limited and Islamabad Stock Exchange Limited). The principal activity of the Company
is execution of civil construction works. The registered office of the Company is situated at
Gammon House, 400/2 Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi.

The Company is a subsidiary of Bibojee Services (Private) Limited (the holding company), a
private company incorporated in Pakistan.

Geographical locations and addresses of all business units are as follows:
Sr.No Loacation Address

3 Hayderabad Plot no 23,24/1,27 and 28 Deh Sari, Qasimabad, Taluka 
Qasimabad, Distt. Hayderabad.

1 Head office Mouza Chuhr Harpal, Near Chuhr Chowk, Main Peshawar Road, 
Rawalpindi Cantt.

2 Rawalpindi Mouza Chuhr Harpal, Near Chuhr Chowk, Main Peshawar Road, 
Rawalpindi Cantt.

The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 2017 on November 16, 2021 as a
Private Company Limited by shares. The principal activity of the Company is to carry on the
business of all kind of cement, concrete precast products, its manufacturing/trade/installation on
site work and all kind of construction business. The registered office of the Company is situated at
Gammon House, 400/2 Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi. Gammon Pakistan Limited has 96.2%
ownership in the share capital of  Gammon Pakistan Precast (Private) Limited.

Geographical locations and addresses of all business units are as follows:
Sr.No Loacation Address

1 Head office Mouza Chuhr Harpal, Near Chuhr Chowk, Main Peshawar Road, 
2 Rawalpindi 
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2.2 Basis of measurement

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

2.4 Key judgments and estimates

-

- Fair value of investment property - Note 5.2 & 7
-

- Obligation of defined benefit obligation - Note 5.16 & 23
- Estimate of revenue and cost - Note 5.17
- Impairment of financial instruments based upon expected credit loss model - Note 5.19
- Estimation of provisions - Note 5.21 
- Estimation of contingent liabilities - Note 5.22
-

3

3.1

Companies Act, 2017.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED STANDARDS

Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year
and are relevant to the Group

Allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) on contract receivables and loans and advances - 
Note 5.6, 5.7, 12 & 14

Current income tax expense, provision for current tax and recognition of deferred tax asset -
Note 5.15, 24 & 36.

A number of new or amended standards became applicable for the current reporting period, and
the Group had to change its accounting policies and make adjustments as a result of adopting the
following standards:

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
except for certain fixed assets which have been stated at revalued amount, investment properties
which have been stated at fair value, recognition of certain staff retirement benefits at present
value and certain other items as disclosed in relevant accounting policies.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting
except for cash flow information.

These consolidated financial statements have been presented in Pak Rupees, which is the
functional and presentation currency of the Group.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. In addition, it requires management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a high degree of judgment or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Consolidated financial statements,
are documented in the following accounting policies and notes, and relate primarily to:

Useful lives, residual values and depreciation method and revalued amounts of property, plant
and equipment - Note 5.1 & 6

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2 (Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and
IFRS 16) - (effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2021). The amendments
in Interest Rate Benchmark Reform (the "IBOR" or "Reform") - Phase 2 (Amendments to IFRS 9,
IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16) introduce a practical expedient for modifications required by
the reform, clarify that hedge accounting is not discontinued solely because of the Reform, and
introduce disclosures that allow users to understand the nature and extent of risks arising from the
Reform to which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages those risks as well as the
entity’s progress in transitioning from IBORs to alternative benchmark rates, and how the entity is
managing this transition.
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3.2 Amendments that are effective in current year and not relevant to the Group

3.3

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of
Consolidated financial statements’) effective for the annual period beginning on or after 01
January 2023. These amendments in the standards have been added to further clarify when a
liability is classified as current. The standard also amends the aspect of classification of liability as
non-current by requiring the assessment of the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to
defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall
apply those amendments retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors’.

Onerous Contracts – Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37 ‘Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’) effective for the annual period beginning on or
after 01 January 2022 amends IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Consolidated financial statements’ by mainly
adding paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract. Cost of fulfilling a
contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is onerous. An entity is required to apply
the amendments to contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of
the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of initial application).
Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the amendments require an entity
to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the
opening balance of retained earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of
initial application.

There are other amendments to published approved accounting and reporting standards and
interpretations that are applicable for the financial year beginning on July 01, 2021 but are
considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the Group’s financial
reporting and operations and, therefore, have not been presented in these Consolidated financial
statements.

There are amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after 01 July 2021 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any
significant impact on the Group’s Consolidated financial statements and are therefore not detailed
in these Consolidated financial statements.
Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective but
relevant to the Group

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16
‘Property, Plant and Equipment’) effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2022. Clarifies that sales proceeds and cost of items produced while bringing an item of property,
plant and equipment to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management e.g. when testing etc., are recognized in profit or loss in
accordance with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of those items applying the
measurement requirements of IAS 2 ‘Inventories’. The standard also removes the requirement of
deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply those amendments
retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment that are brought to the location
and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the Consolidated
financial statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the
cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of
retained earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest
period presented.

Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 (Amendment to IFRS 16) - (effective
for annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2021). The amendment extends, by one year, the
May 2020 amendment that provides lessees with an exemption from assessing whether a COVID-
19-related rent concession is a lease modification.

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for the
Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2022 or later periods:
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3.4

4 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Subsidiary Company

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2022:

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ – The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid
or received between the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by
either the entity or the lender on the other’s behalf, when it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in
paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability. 

Standards and amendments to approved published standards that are not yet effective and
not considered relevant to the Group

There are other standards and amendments to published standards that are mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2022 but are considered not to be relevant or do
not have any significant impact on the Group’s Consolidated financial statements and are
therefore not detailed in these Consolidated financial statements.

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ – The amendment partially amends Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS
16 ‘Leases’ by excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the
lessor. The objective of the amendment is to resolve any potential confusion that might arise in
lease incentives. 

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Consolidated
financial statements’ and IFRS Practice Statement 2 ‘Making Materiality Judgement’)
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023. These amendments are
intended to help preparers in deciding which accounting policies to disclose in their Consolidated
financial statements. Earlier, IAS 1 states that an entity shall disclose its ‘significant accounting
policies’ in their Consolidated financial statements. These amendments shall assist the entities to
disclose their ‘material accounting policies’ in their Consolidated financial statements.

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction
(Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income taxes’) effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01
January 2023. These amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions
such as leases and decommissioning obligations.

Change in definition of Accounting Estimate (Amendments to IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors) effective for annual periods beginning on or after
01 January 2023. This change replaced the definition of Accounting Estimate with a new definition,
intended to help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates.

There are number of other standards, amendments, improvements and interpretations to the
approved accounting standards that are not yet effective and are also not relevant to the Group
and therefore, have not been presented here.

These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Gammon Pakistan
Limited ("the Holding Company") and its subsidiary company, Gammon Pakistan Precast (Private)
Limited ("the Subsidiary Company"), which is 96.2%.

A subsidiary company is an entity over which the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity. A
subsidiary company is fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group
and is derecognized from the date the control ceases. These consolidated financial statements
include the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company in which the Holding Company directly
or indirectly controls, beneficially owns or holds more than 50% of the voting securities or
otherwise has power to elect and appoint more than 50% of the directors of the Subsidiary
Company.
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Changes in ownership interests in subsidiary without change of control

Disposal of subsidiaries
When the Group ceases to have control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity
is premeasured to its fair value, with the change in carrying amount recognized in consolidated
statement of profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in respect of that
entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed off the related assets or liabilities.
This mean that amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Transactions with non - controlling interests that do not result in loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions - that is, as transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the Subsidiary Company is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on
disposals to non - controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

Any contingent considerations to be transferred by the Group is recognized at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognized in accordance with IAS 39 either in profit or loss or
as a change to other comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that is classified an equity
is not re-measured, and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

The assets, liabilities, income and expenses of subsidiary company is consolidated on a line by
line basis and the carrying value of investments held by the Holding Company is eliminated
against the subsidiary's shareholders’ equity in the consolidated financial statements.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealized gains on transactions between the Group
companies, are eliminated. Unrealized losses are also eliminated. When necessary, amounts
reported by the Subsidiary have been adjusted to conform with the Group’s accounting policies.

The Subsidiary has same reporting period as that of the Holding Company. The accounting
policies of subsidiary have been changed to confirm with accounting policies of the Group,
wherever needed.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of the subsidiary company is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gain or losses arising from such measurement are recognized in
consolidated profit or loss.

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any non-controlling interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition is recorded as goodwill.
If the cost of acquisition is less than fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, on the
acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash generating units that are expected to
benefit from the combination. Goodwill is tested annually or whenever there is an indication of
impairment exists. Impairment loss in respect of goodwill is recognised in consolidated statement
of profit or loss and is not reversed in future periods. 
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5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1 Property, plant and equipment

Initial recognition

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost.

Subsequent measurement

Depreciation

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment

Disposal

Judgment and estimates

5.2 Investment properties

Recognition and measurement

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost / revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and any identified impairment loss, if any, except for freehold land, which is stated at
revalued amount. 

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account on straight-line basis on the cost or valuation of
all fixed assets from / to the date of acquisition / deletion, except for freehold land, to write-off
ninety percent of the value over the useful life of the assets. The remaining ten percent is written-
off on retirement is considered the residual value.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and plant and machinery is
recognised in other comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity as
“Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses a
revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case the
increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent of the decrease previously charged. Any
decrease in carrying amount arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and plant and machinery
is charged to profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the revaluation
surplus on property, plant and equipment relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. The
revaluation reserve is not available for distribution to the Group’s shareholders. The surplus on
revaluation buildings and plant and machinery to the extent of incremental depreciation charged
(net of deferred tax) is transferred to unappropriated profit.

The gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amounts of the asset
and is recognised as other income in the statement of profit or loss. In case of the sale or
retirement of a revalued items, the attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the surplus on
revaluation of such item is transferred directly to the unappropriated profit. 

The useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed on a regular basis. The
Group revalues its operating fixed assets on regular basis. The effect of any changes in estimate
is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment properties represent the properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation.
Investment properties are measured initially at its cost, including transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value. Gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment properties are included in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise.
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Derecognition

Leases

5.3 Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

5.4 Investments at amortized cost

With regard to activities as a lessor, the Group has entered into commercial property leases on its
investment property portfolio. The Group has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease term not constituting a major part of the
economic life of the commercial property and the present value of the minimum lease payments
not amounting to substantially all of the fair value of the commercial property, that it retains
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of these properties and accounts for
the contracts as operating leases. Rental income from investment property that is leased to a third
party under an operating lease is recognised in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term and is included in ‘other income’ under note 33.

The assets that are subject to depreciation or amortisation are assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication that the assets are impaired. If there is an indication of
possible impairment, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and compared with its
carrying amount. 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as
a revaluation decrease. 

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised. The Group recognises the reversal immediately in the
statement of profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in accordance with the
revaluation model. Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a
revaluation increase.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets other
than stores and spares and stock in trade and deferred tax assets may be impaired. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated in order to determine the
extent of impairment loss, if any. Where carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable
amount, assets are written down to the recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is
recognized as expense in the profit and loss account, unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount. Any impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease.

These are carried at amortized cost less impairment loss, if any. Investments with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity where management has both the positive intent and
ability to hold to maturity are classified at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gain
and losses are recognized in the profit and loss account when the investments are derecognized
or impaired, as well as through the amortization process.

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property is included in profit or loss in the period in
which the property is derecognized.

When an item of property, plant and equipment is transferred to investment property following a
change in its use and differences arising at the date of transfer between the carrying amount of the
item immediately prior to transfer and its fair value is recognized in surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment if it is a gain. Upon disposal of the item related surplus on
revaluation of property, plant and equipment is transferred to retained earnings. Any loss arising in
this manner is recognized immediately in the income statement.

97



5.5 Stock of materials, stores, spares and loose tools

Measurement

Impairment

Judgments and estimates

5.6 Contract receivables

Measurement

Judgments and estimates

5.7 Loans and advances

Inventory write-down is made based on the current market conditions, historical experience and
selling goods of similar nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes in market
conditions. A review is made periodically on inventories for excess inventories, obsolescence and
decline in net realizable value and an allowance is recorded against the inventory balances for any
such decline.

Contract receivables are measured at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful
receivable balance at the year-end.

A provision for impairment of contract receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the
receivables. The amount of the provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Bad debts
are written-off in the statement of profit or loss on identification.

The allowance for expected credit of the Group is based on the assessment as per IFRS 9 and
management’s continuous evaluation of the recoverability of the outstanding contract receivables.
In assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables, management considers, among other
factors, the creditworthiness, past collection history of each customer along with future indications
and macro-economic factors of the industry, economy and country.

These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful advances, if any.
A provision for impairment of advances is established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to adjust all advances according to the original terms of the advances. The
amount of the provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Stock of materials, stores, spares and loose tools is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. 

Cost is calculated using the weighted average method and comprises direct materials, direct
labour costs and direct overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. 

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business
less all estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to be incurred in order to 

Cost of materials is determined using the first-in-first out method.

Cost of stores, spares and loose tools is determined using the weighted average method.

At each reporting date, inventories are assessed for impairment. If inventory is impaired, the
carrying amount is reduced to its selling price less costs to complete and sell. The impairment loss
is recognised immediately in the cost of sales in the statement of profit or loss.
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Judgments and estimates

5.8 Other receivables

5.9 Cash and cash equivalents 

5.10 Borrowings and borrowing costs

5.11 Trade and other payables

5.12 Dividend distribution

5.13 Joint venture partner's advances (including share of accrued profit)

5.14 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

5.15 Taxation

Current

Profit / loss on advances obtained from a joint venture partner is recognized on 'accrual basis' in
accordance with the agreed percentage. 

Dividend distribution to the Group's shareholders and appropriation to reserves are recognized in
the period in which these are approved.

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. 

Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity (if any), in which
case the tax amounts are recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity.

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income on current rates of taxation after taking
into account the rebates and tax credits available, if any, or one and half percent of turnover and
corporate tax as per section 113c, whichever is higher in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The Group recognizes tax liabilities for pending tax assessments using estimates based on expert
opinion obtained from tax/legal advisors. Differences, if any, between the income tax provision and
the tax liability finally determined is recorded when such liability is so determined. 

The allowance for expected credit of the Group is based on the assessment as per IFRS 9 and
management’s continuous evaluation of the reliability of the advances.

Other receivables are recognized at nominal amount which is fair value of the consideration to be
received in future.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the financial statements at cost. For the purposes of
cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash-in-hand and bank balances.

All borrowings are recorded at the proceeds received. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to income in the period in which these are incurred.

Creditors relating to trade and other payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of
consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the 

Dividend distribution to the Group’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the Group’s shareholders.
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Deferred

Judgment and estimates

Off-setting

5.16 Defined benefit plan (gratuity)

5.17 Revenue recognition

Contract revenue and cost

Revenue is recognized overtime as per IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" on the
basis of input method on the execution of contract activities where the outcome of the construction
contract can be estimated reliably as measured by the proportion that contract work performed to
date bears to the estimated total contract work. Variable consideration due to contract work, claims
and incentive payments are included to the extent that they have been agreed with the customer.

Where the outcome of the construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is
recognized to the extent of the contract costs incurred that probably will be recoverable. Contract
costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

-Revenue from rental income is recognized on 'accrual basis'. 
-Interest income is also recognized on 'accrual basis'.

Input method is applied on a cumulative basis in each accounting period to the current estimates
of total contract revenue and total contract costs. Any change in these estimates will affect the
contract revenue and contract costs accordingly. 

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized. Deferred tax is calculated
at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax
rates that have been enacted.

Significant judgment is required in determining the income tax expenses and corresponding
provision for tax. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority.

The Group measures defined benefit liabilities (assets) at the present value of its obligation under
defined benefit plan at the reporting date minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assets
out of which the obligations are to be settled directly. The obligation under defined benefit plan is
determined using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occur. Past-service costs are recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss.

In determining the liability for long-service payments management must make an estimate of
salary increases over the following five years, the discount rate to calculate present value over
next five years, and the number of employees expected to leave before they receive the benefits. 
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5.18 Foreign currency transactions

5.19 Financial Instruments

5.19.1 Financial assets

Amortized cost

-

-

Impairment

5.19.2 Financial liabilities

5.19.3 Recognition and measurement 

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the rates of exchange ruling on the
dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated into Pak Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. All
exchange differences are charged to profit and loss account.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the financial assets carried at amortized cost
are credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when
the Group has no reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion
thereof. 

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the
consideration given and received respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are
subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost, as the case may be. The particular
measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with
each item. 

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or
loss, fair value through other comprehensive income and amortized cost. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All the financial assets of the Group as
at statement of financial position date are carried at amortized cost.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

it is held with in a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Group recognizes loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on financial assets
measured at amortized cost and contract assets. The Group measures loss allowance at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs. 

The Group recognizes loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on financial assets
measured at amortized cost and contract assets. The Group measures loss allowance at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs.
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5.19.4 Derecognition

5.20 Off-setting of financial assets and liabilities

5.21 Provisions

5.22 Contingent liabilities

5.23 Contract asset / liability

As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws,
regulations, public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years
in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the amount of previously recognised
provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the provision was originally
recognised as part of cost of an asset.

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Group has a possible obligation as a result of past
events, whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence, of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group; or the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation that arises from past events, but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or the amount of
the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. 

The Group recognizes contract asset against the cost incurred and estimated earning which is in
excess of the amount billed to the customer to date. The Group recognizes the contract liability
against the amount billed to the customer which is in excess of the cost incurred and estimated
earning of the contract to date.

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. 

Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount expected to be required to
settle the obligation is recognised at present value using a pre-tax discount rate. The unwinding of
the discount is recognised as finance cost in the statement of profit or loss. 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

The financial assets are de-recognized when the Group loses control of the contractual right that
comprise the financial assets. The financial liabilities are de-recognized when they are
extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Financial assets and liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the financial
statements only when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.
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5.24 Segment reporting

5.25 Joint ventures and joint operations.

5.26 Earnings per share

5.27 Related party transactions

 

Transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at
arm's length at normal commercial rates on the same terms and conditions as third party
transactions using valuation modes as admissible.

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which
it may earn revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to
transactions with any of the Group’s other components. The Group has only one reportable
segment. 

The Group's share in transactions and balances related to joint operations, in which the Group has
a working interest, are combined on a line by line basis with similar items in the Group's
consolidated financial statements. While equity method accounting is used for joint ventures.

The Group presents earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group by weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by
adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

103



6 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

The following is the statement of operating fixed assets:

Year ended June 30, 2022

Net carrying value basis

Opening book value 271,605,649        14,355,055          4,114,252            1,236,748            649,236               1,110,626            81,770                 293,153,336        

Revaluation surplus/(deficit) 7,903,052            (420,759)              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       7,482,293            

Additions -                       3,955,154            6,790,622            30,400                 252,460               99,000                 175,000               11,302,636          

Deletions - NBV -                       -                       (4,347)                  -                       -                       -                       -                       (4,347)                  

Depreciation charge -                       (441,735)              (1,436,160)           (214,913)              (168,150)              (479,745)              (53,980)                (2,794,683)           
Closing net book value 279,508,701        17,447,715          9,464,367            1,052,235            733,546               729,881               202,790               309,139,235        

Gross carrying value basis

Cost/revalued amount 279,508,701        17,889,450          14,102,634          2,099,088            1,492,655            3,270,078            418,200               318,780,806        

Revaluation adjustments -                       (441,735)              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (441,735)              

279,508,701        17,447,715          14,102,634          2,099,088            1,492,655            3,270,078            418,200               318,339,071        

Accumulated depreciation -                       (441,735)              (4,638,267)           (1,046,853)           (759,109)              (2,540,197)           (215,410)              (9,641,571)           

Revaluation adjustments -                       441,735               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       441,735               

-                       -                       (4,638,267)           (1,046,853)           (759,109)              (2,540,197)           (215,410)              (9,199,836)           
279,508,701        17,447,715          9,464,367            1,052,235            733,546               729,881               202,790               309,139,235        

Year ended June 30, 2021 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Net carrying value basis

Opening book value 257,594,345        13,714,237          9,245,560            1,305,817            603,666               5,515,965            594,275               288,573,865        

Revaluation surplus 14,011,304          983,674               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       14,994,978          

Additions -                       -                       338,452               143,309               186,340               38,000                 10,200                 716,301               

Deletions - NBV -                       -                       (4,026,955)           (10,628)                -                       (3,302,207)           (368,269)              (7,708,059)           

Depreciation charge -                       (342,856)              (1,442,805)           (201,750)              (140,770)              (1,141,132)           (154,436)              (3,423,749)           
Closing net book value 271,605,649        14,355,055          4,114,252            1,236,748            649,236               1,110,626            81,770                 293,153,336        

Gross carrying value basis

Cost/revalued amount 271,605,649        15,761,209          11,468,073          2,075,797            1,240,195            6,831,027            923,431               309,905,381        

Revaluation adjustments -                       (1,406,154)           -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (1,406,154)           

271,605,649        14,355,055          11,468,073          2,075,797            1,240,195            6,831,027            923,431               308,499,227        

Accumulated depreciation -                       (1,406,154)           (7,353,821)           (839,049)              (590,959)              (5,720,401)           (841,661)              (16,752,045)         

Revaluation adjustments -                       1,406,154            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,406,154            

-                       -                       (7,353,821)           (839,049)              (590,959)              (5,720,401)           (841,661)              (15,345,891)         
Net book value 271,605,649        14,355,055          4,114,252            1,236,748            649,236               1,110,626            81,770                 293,153,336        

Depreciation rate % per Annum - 2.5 to 2.8 6 to 30 9 to 18 12 to 15 9 to 18 6 to 24

6.1

 

6.2 Depreciation has been allocated as follows: 2022 2021

NOTE

Contract expenditure 1,490,140            1,597,241            

General and administrative expenses 1,304,543            1,826,508            
2,794,683            3,423,749            

Mouza Harka, Main Chakbeli Road, Tehsil and District Rawalpindi Stores and godowns for stores and spares.
7,056                                                   

Mouza Chuhr Harpal, Near Chuhr Chowk, Main Peshawar Road,
Rawalpindi Cantt.

Gammon house Head office
4,004                                                   

Motor vehicles, 
cycles and boats

Construction 
equipments

Total

Rupees

Rupees

Computers and 
accessoriesDescription

Freehold land
Buildings on 
freehold land

Plant and 
machinery

Furniture and 
fixtures

Freehold land of the Company is located at Chakbeli road near Rawat and Peshawar road, District Rawalpindi, Punjab, and Taluka Qasimabad, Distt hyderabad, Sindh, with an area of 50.9 kanal, 5.1
kanal and 5.8 kanal respectively. Details of workshop  and residential buildings of the company constructed on this land are as follows:

LOCATION PARTICULAR COVERED AREA (In Sq.Ft)
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6.3

6.4

Independent valuers Revaluation dates

M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2022
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2021
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2020
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2019
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2017
M/s Impulse (Private) Limited June 30, 2016
M/s Ideal Group of Consultant, Larkana June 20, 2013 and June 30, 2013
M/s Engineering Pakistan International (Pvt.) Ltd. June 30, 2009
M/s Hamid Mukhtar & Co. March 30, 2008
Independent valuer June 30, 2006
Independent valuer July 01, 1992
Independent valuer March 31, 1977

6.5

6.6

2022
Rupees

Freehold land               120,988 
Buildings on freehold land            6,977,649 
Plant and machinery            8,085,266 
Furniture and fixture               987,505 
Computers and accessories               832,116 
Motor vehicles, cycles and boats               112,454 
Construction equipment               273,403 

2022 2021
7 NOTE

Carrying amount as at June 30,
Rural land 7.2 120,577,299      115,334,599       
Gammon House - land and building 7.3 356,932,560      353,176,698       

477,509,859      468,511,297       
7.1 The movement in this account is as follows:

Opening balance 468,511,297      445,280,201       

7.4 
Carrying amount as at June 30 477,509,859      468,511,297       

Net fair value gain on revaluation shown in profit 
and loss account

8,998,562            23,231,096 

The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is a capital reserve, and is not available for
distribution to the shareholders in accordance with section 241 of the Companies Act, 2017.

This represents surplus on book values resulted from revaluations of operating fixed assets based on
fair value / market value estimated by independent valuers adjusted only by surplus realized on
disposal of revalued assets and incremental depreciation arising out of revaluation. Revaluation of
land and buildings was based upon fair market value and valuation for other operating assets was
conducted during 2019 which was based upon depreciated replacement costs to reflect the residual
service potential of the assets taking account of age, condition and obsolescence. Details of
revaluation are as follows:

INVESTMENT PROPERTY Rupees

Had there been no revaluation, the net book value of the specific classes of operating assets would
have been as follows:

The forced sale value of the revalued freehold land and buildings at date of statement of financial
position has been assessed at Rs. 250,198,840.
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7.2

7.3

7.4

2022 2021
NOTE

8 PRE-COMMENCEMENT EXPENDITURES
Opening balance -                      -                      

Add: Additon during the year 7,289,790           -                      
7,289,790           -                      

Less: Amortization (364,490)            
6,925,300           

8.1

2022 2021
NOTE

9 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Amortized cost
Defense Savings Certificates 9.1 500,000              500,000              
Accrued interest 800,413              800,413              

1,300,413           1,300,413           

9.1

This represents part of Gammon House which is held to earn rentals and for capital appreciation and
shown under the head "Investment property". The Holding Company has adopted fair value model for
valuation.

There are no non-cancellable fixed rate operating leases over the Group’s investment property, land
and buildings. 

Forced sale value of the investment property at date of statement of financial position is assessed at
Rs. 408,219,160.

This represents investment in 209.70 kanals open land located at Mouza Haraka, Rawalpindi. This
investment, effective from the financial year ended June 30, 2007, is being classified as 'investment
property' as the Holding Company decided to hold this property for capital appreciation. The Holding
Company has adopted fair value model for valuation.

Rupees

The Holding Company, as at June 30, 2022, revalued all of its investment property. The revaluation
exercise was carried out by an independent valuer, Impulse (Private) Limited, and the revaluation
resulted in Rs. 8,998,562 (2021: Rs. 23,231,096) net adjustment to fair value.

In 2013, management purchased and installed two billboards at Gammon House which had been
treated as additions to investment properties.

This represents one certificate (2021: one) having face value of Rs. 500,000, having a maturity period
of 10 years i.e. February 2017, carrying profit (effective rate) at 10.03 % per annum. The Holding
Company has deposited the certificate as security, and is pledged in favour of Director of Works and
Chief Engineer, Pakistan Navy, Islamabad for provisional enlistment against construction of sailors'
barracks at PNS Qasim, Manora, Karachi. The Defense Saving Certificate, which matured during
2017, will be reinvested after release of the pledged certificate.

It represents pre-comencement expenditures of subsidiary company that is amortized over the period
of twenty year using straight line method.

Rupees
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2022 2021
NOTE

10 LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS
Tender money deposit 353,928              353,928              
Others security deposits 1,509,600           1,515,675           
Old security deposits Written off during the year -                      (298,275)             

1,509,600           1,217,400           
1,863,528           1,571,328           

10.1

2022 2021
11 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS NOTE

Consumable materials  176,655  78,423 
Stores 11.1 & 11.2  15,268,120  14,179,075 

Spares  569,019  569,019 

Loose tools  20,575  20,575 

Other stocks  200,042  200,042 
 16,234,411  15,047,134 

11.1 Balance as at June 30 26,268,976         25,179,931         
Impairment - obsolete and slow moving item (11,000,856)       (11,000,856)        

15,268,120         14,179,075         
11.2

2022 2021
NOTE

12 CONTRACT RECEIVABLES

Owned

Unsecured - considered good

Against billings:

- work-in-progress  2,629,467  32,552,116 

- completed contracts  73,478,098  56,089,247 

 76,107,565  88,641,363 

Written off during the year -                       (9,809,055)

Provision for expected credit loss 12.1  (75,150,387)  (75,150,387)

 (75,150,387)  (84,959,442)

 957,178  3,681,921 

Against retention money:

- work-in-progress  34,756,979  51,677,631 

- completed contracts  47,908,425  36,564,635 

 82,665,404  88,242,266 

Written off during the year -                       (4,809,481)

Provision for expected credit loss 12.1  (37,704,489)  (37,704,489)

 (37,704,489)  (42,513,970)

 44,960,915  45,728,296 

Long term security deposits represent deposits against receipt of non-financial services. These are
carried at nominal value as effect by amortization is not material in respect of these financial
statements.

Rupees

Rupees

Rupees

Stores and spares also include items which may result in capital expenditure but are not
distinguishable at the time of purchase. However, the stores and spares consumption resulting in
capital expenditure are capitalized in cost of respective assets.
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2022 2021
NOTE

Joint venture:

- against billings  17,054,553  17,054,553 

- against retention money  12,936,380  12,936,380 

 29,990,933  29,990,933 

Provision for expected credit loss 12.1  (29,990,933)  (29,990,933)

-                      -                      
 45,918,093  49,410,217 

12.1

2022 2021
NOTE

Opening balance 142,845,809      142,845,809       

Charge during the year -                      -                      
142,845,809      142,845,809       

13

Under the following captions:
Contract asset on incomplete projects 103,625,367      113,089,451       

Written off during the year (38,575,588)       -                      
Contract liability on incomplete projects -                      (12,476,031)        
Net contract asset 13.1 65,049,779         100,613,420       

13.1 This comprises as follows:
Cost incurred on incomplete projects 1,859,190,702   1,832,949,786    
Estimated earnings 214,363,906      251,836,632       

2,073,554,608   2,084,786,418    
Billings to date (2,008,504,829)  (1,984,172,998)  

65,049,779         100,613,420       

14 LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured - considered good
To employees / project managers for expenses 15,770,551         10,735,857         

To suppliers 7,391,399           8,963,502           

To sub - contractors 6,031,271           3,000,399           

29,193,221         22,699,758         

Doubtful advances 27,409,210         27,575,850         

56,602,431         50,275,608         

Written off during the year -                      (2,051,655)          

Provision for expected credit loss 14.1 (27,409,210)       (27,575,850)        

(27,409,210)       (29,627,505)        

29,193,221         20,648,103         

Due from joint venture partners 932,586              932,586              

Provision for expected credit loss 14.1 (932,586)            (932,586)             

-                      -                      
29,193,221         20,648,103         

Rupees

Management, in the prior years, carried out an exercise to identify long outstanding receivable
balances comprising of progress billings and retention money which are not likely to be received due
to various reasons. Similarly, during the year, management carried out the ECL assessment and
identified provision for expected credit loss as follows:

CONTRACT ASSET

Rupees
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14.1

2022 2021
NOTE

Opening balance 28,508,436         18,565,538         
Reversed/charged during the year (166,640)            9,942,898           

28,341,796         28,508,436         

15 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Unsecured:
- Considered good

Other receivables 15.1 1,369,228           1,696,210           

15.1

2022 2021

Janana De Maluchu Textile Limited 60,500                55,000                
Ghandhara Industry Limited 332,750              -                      
Bannu Woolen Mills Limited 830,789              342,444              

1,224,039           397,444              

15.2 Aging of receivable from related parties:

1-90 days 1,224,039           397,444              
90-180 days -                      -                      
Over 180 days -                      -                      

1,224,039           397,444              

15.3

2022 2021
NOTE

16
Prepaid insurance 290,643              287,248              
Prepayments 35,058                31,058                

325,701              318,306              

17 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT 
Considered good 
Balance as at July 01, 85,011,349         84,706,316         
Advance income tax 18 (1,325,759)         305,033              

83,685,590         85,011,349         

18 TAXATION - NET
Balance as at July 01, 1,325,759           305,033              
Transferred to tax refunds due from Government -                      (305,033)             

1,325,759           -                      
Provision for taxation (5,140,044)         (5,187,748)          
Advance income tax 5,527,289           6,513,507           

1,713,004           1,325,759           

Rupees
TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM 

Rupees

This represents receivables in respect of rental income. It also includes receivables from related
parties as follows:

Maximum balance due from related party at end of any month during the year is Rs. 1,224,039
(2021: Rs. 1,547,710).

Management, in the previous years, carried out an exercise to identify long outstanding receivable
balances comprising of advances to staff and suppliers, which are not likely to be received due to
various reasons. Similarly during the year, management carried out the assessment and identified
provision for expected credit losses as follows:

Rupees
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2022 2021
NOTE

19 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 1,214,428           146,144              
Cash at bank: local currency
- Current accounts 19.1 53,958                3,958,672           
- Savings accounts 19.2 10,317                649,438              
- Deposit accounts 19.3 889,443              889,443              

953,718              5,497,553           
2,168,146           5,643,697           

19.1

19.2

19.3

20 SHARE CAPITAL

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

2022 2021
NOTE

2022 2021

226,273,200      226,273,200       

25,628,450         25,628,450         

30,760,660         30,760,660         

       282,662,310        282,662,310 

20.1

Bibojee Services (Private) Limited - Parent of Holding Company

20.2  203,690,560  203,690,560 

Directors and their spouses / minor children

 958,550  958,550 
 204,649,110  204,649,110 

20.2

20.3

This includes shares held by related parties as follows:

It include Rupees 7,995/- (2021: RS. 7,999/-) attached under the instructions of Sindh Revenue Board
in prior years against the order no 72 in 2018 for the departmental recovery of Rupees 51.696 million.
On December 23, 2020 the Commissioner Appeals order in favor of the Holding company and the
holding company is under process to detach these bank accounts.

Fully paid in cash

Issued as fully paid bonus
shares

All ordinary shareholders have same rights regarding voting, board selection, right of first refusal and
block voting.

The parent of holding company Bibojee Services (Private) Limited held 72.06% shares (2021:
72.06% shares) in Gammon Pakistan Limited as at June 30, 2022.

Rupees

95,855 (2021: 95,855) ordinary shares of Rs 10 each

The entire balance as at June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021 is under a bank's lien against guarantees
issued by the bank.

Issued against conversion 
of loans

20,369,056 (2021: 20,369,056) ordinary shares 
of Rs 10 each

Rupees

 22,627,320 

 2,562,845 

 3,076,066 

 28,266,231 

 22,627,320 

 2,562,845 

 3,076,066 

 28,266,231 

Number of ordinary
 shares of Rs.10/- each 

PLS accounts, during the current financial year, carried profit at the rates ranging from 5.5% to 12.5% 
(2021: 5.5% to 11.25%) per annum.
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20.4 Authorized share capital:

21

2022 2021
NOTE

Balance brought forward 428,744,197      424,188,138       
Add: Revaluations during the year 7,482,293           14,994,978         
Less:

2,225                  5,797,354           

1,229,004           10,438,919         
434,997,486      428,744,197       

Less:Related deferred tax effect :
Opening balance - as previously reported 8,671,478           11,413,499         
Revaluation during the year (122,020)            285,265              
Adjustment on account of disposal (909)                    (2,367,933)          

8,193,047           8,671,478           
426,804,439      420,072,719       

22 NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

22.1 Summary of non-controlling interest

Opening balance -                      -                      
Share of net asset 20,000                -                      
(Loss) for the year (597,116)            -                      

(577,116)            -                      

23 DEFERRED LIABILITY

23.1 Gratuity

The Holding Company faces the following risks on account of gratuity:

1,614,279           

(659,353)             

Rupees

This represents 30,000,000 (2021: 30,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs.
300,000,000 (2021: Rs. 300,000,000).

Transferred to equity in respect of incremental
depreciation charged during the year - net of
deferred tax

The Holding Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme. The scheme provides for terminal
benefits for all its permanent employees whose period of service exceeds six months. Employees
are entitled to gratuity on the basis of one gross salary for each completed one year of service after
the minimum qualifying period. Annual charge is based on actuarial valuation carried out as at June
30, 2022 using Projected Unit Credit Method.

Final salary risk: The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what
the Holding Company has assumed. Since the benefit is calculated on the final salary, the benefit
amount would also increase proportionately.

Realized on disposal of revalued assets - net of 

Related deferred tax liability during the year
transferred to profit and loss account

Incremental depreciation charged during the
year transferred to profit and loss account

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is restated and now presented as a
separate capital reserve in the financial statements.

870,368              

356,411              3,027,286           

(355,502)            
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23.2 The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position are determined as follows:

2022 2021
NOTE

Present value of the defined benefit obligation 3,030,550           4,319,738           
Benefits due but not paid during the year 5,101,515           3,680,965           

           8,132,065            8,000,703 

23.3 Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability

Present value of defined benefit obligations 4,319,738           5,532,839           
Benefits due but not paid as at June 30 3,680,965           3,191,896           
Service cost 139,796              210,127              
Interest on defined benefit obligations 360,946              391,903              
Benefit due but not paid at the year end (5,101,515)         (3,680,965)          
Actuarial (gain) / loss (277,930)            29,309                
Benefits paid during the year (91,450)              (1,355,371)          

           3,030,550            4,319,738 

23.4

Actuarial (gain) / loss due to Change in financial assumptions -                      2,821                  
Actuarial (gain) / loss due to experience adjustment (277,930)            26,488                

(277,930)            29,309                

23.5

Current service costs 139,796              210,127              
Interest cost 360,946              391,903              

              500,742 602,030              

23.6

Opening defined benefit obligation  8,000,703  8,724,735 
Service cost 139,796              210,127              
Interest cost 360,946              391,903              
Actuarial (gains) / losses (277,930)            29,309                
Benefits paid (91,450)              (1,355,371)          

8,132,065           8,000,703           

23.7

Discount rate as at June 30, 2022 13.25%
Future salary increases                         12.25%
Proportion of employees opting for early retirement                                           
Inflation rate                                                                                                     12.00%
Mortality rate SLIC (2001-5) Mortality table
Average expected remaining working lifetime of members 6 Years
Average duration of liability 6 years

Remeasurement (gain) / loss on defined 

The amounts recognised in the statement of
profit or loss:

Principal actuarial assumptions (financial and demographic) at the end of the reporting period
(expressed as weighted averages) are as follows:

 0.56% to 14.344%

Remeasurement chargeable to statement of other
comprehensive income

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are as follows:

Rupees
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23.8 Comparison of five years

2022 2021 2020 2019

23.9

Sensitivity analysis

The impact of 1% change in following variables on defined benefit obligation is as follows:

Discount rate  2,854,950  3,217,022 
Salary increase  3,216,950  2,854,915 

Expected future payments

Within one year 735,624              
More than one year but less than five years 4,321,175           
Above five years 8,295,748           

13,352,547         

24 DEFERRED TAXATION

2022 2021
NOTE

Deferred tax liability-net 24.1          34,124,936  31,352,476 

29% 29%

24.1 Deferred tax liability-net

24.1.1 Analysis of change in deferred tax

The gross movement in the deferred tax liability during the year is as follows:

2022 2021
NOTE

Opening balance          31,352,476  30,057,055 
Charged to statement of profit or loss 36            2,894,480  1,010,156 
Charged to other comprehensive income 21              (122,020)  285,265 

 34,124,936  31,352,476 

The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income tax in the same jurisdiction,
and the law allows net settlement.

 3,030,550  4,319,738 

Comparison of present value of defined benefit obligation and experience adjustment on obligation
for the current and preceding four years is as follows: 

2018

 5,459,690  5,532,839 

23.10

23.12

Rupees

Tax rate 

23.11

 5,959,980 
Present value of
defined benefit
obligation 

Rupees 

1 % increase in 
assumption 

1 % decrease  in 
assumption 

There are no plan assets, therefore, disclosure in respect to plan assets required as per IAS-19
"Employee Benefits" has not been made in these financial statements. 

The charge in respect of defined benefit plan for the year ending June 30, 2023 is estimated to be
Rs. 575,699.

2022

Rupees

Rupees
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2022 2021
NOTE

24.1.2

Deferred tax liabilities
Accelerated tax depreciation allowed 98,314,474          95,150,003 
Surplus on revaluation of PPE 8,193,045            8,671,476 
Provision for gratuity 2,358,299            2,320,204 

Deferred tax asset
Provision for doubtful receivables (41,425,285)        (41,425,285)
Provision for doubtful loan and advances (8,219,121)          (8,267,446)
Deferred tax asset on brought forward losses (14,910,951)        (14,910,951)
Provision for overseas loan (10,185,525)        (10,185,525)

34,124,936          31,352,476 

24.2

2022 2021
NOTE

25 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Sundry creditors 25.2 57,234,112         59,870,039         
Advance rent 2,058,626           14,576                
Due to sub-contractors 37,086,273         37,869,698         
Accrued expenses 25.3 37,501,677         34,862,184         
Due to employees and others 25.4 9,865,033           9,165,299           
Advance from customers 3,085,885           -                      
Advance from directors 25.1 6,000,000           -                      
Taxes payable 1,462,510           2,515,625           
Joint venture partners' share of profit 1,620,715           1,620,715           
Other provisions 25.5 35,122,500         35,122,500         

       191,037,331        181,040,636 

25.1

2022 2021
NOTE

25.2 Balance written back during the year  

Payable  as          90,393,849          63,370,039 
        (33,159,737)           (3,500,000)
         57,234,112          59,870,039 

25.3 Balance written back during the year  

Payable  as                         -            35,633,051 
Written                         -                (770,867)

                        -            34,862,184 

These represent payments made by the directors of the subsidiary company to meet the initial
working capital requirements of the subsidiary company.These advances are interest free and will be
settled in due course of time.

Net deferred tax liability is comprised of as 

Written back 

Deferred tax asset of Rs. 14,910,951 due to brought forward losses has been recognized in the
current financial statements, as in the opinion of the management there is certainty regarding
realisability of the amount (2021: Rs. 14,910,951 due to brought forward losses was not recognized
based upon management judgement for unrealisability of the amount).

Rupees

Rupees

Rupees
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25.4

25.5

2022 2021
NOTE

26 UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS

 1,442,230  1,442,230 

26.1 The reconciliation of carrying amount is as follows:

 1,442,230  1,442,230 

                        -                           -   
                        -                           -   
                        -                           -   
           1,442,230            1,442,230 

27 JOINT VENTURE PARTNER'S ADVANCES

28 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

28.1 Contingent assets

28.2 Contingent liabilities
(a)

Interest on 

Opening balance
Dividends 

The SECP has also directed the Holding Company's Chief Executive to distribute the amount of Rs.
9.153 million to members of the provident fund trust including the employees / directors / ex-directors
of the Holding Company at the time of closure of provident fund trust in the year 1987 as per their
entitlement and to submit an Auditors' certificate confirming that all outstanding money of the fund has
been paid to the members in accordance with the provisions of section 227 of the repealed Ordinance.
The Holding Company opened a separate bank account and transferred the entire amount into it.
Furthermore, an amount of  Rs. 7.589 million were paid to members up to December 31, 2019.

These represent provisions made for the potential liability, in respect of borrowings of Saudi Riyals
2.50 million and Saudi Riyals 5 million during the year 1986 for the Saudi Operations of the Holding
Company, that the Holding Company may have to incur as a result of settlement of overseas dues of
National Bank of Pakistan in accordance with the Incentive Scheme under the State Bank of
Pakistan's Circular No.19 of 05 June,1997 (For further detail please refer note 25.2(a) of these
financial statements).

This balance includes amounts aggregating Rs. 1.563 million (2021: Rs. 1.563 million) payable in
respect of the loans obtained from the Holding Company's Employees' Provident Fund (the Fund)
during the period from 1995 to 1999. The SECP, during May 2008, had issued show-cause notices to
some of the existing directors as well as ex-directors under various sections of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The SECP, vide its three orders dated 25 June, 2009,
had imposed penalties aggregating Rs. 1.005 million under various sections of the Ordinance on
some of the existing directors and ex-directors in their personal capacity. 

Less: Dividends 

Unclaimed 

Rupees

These advance have been obtained under various Joint Venture agreements to finance the ongoing
projects. The joint venture partner is entitled to share 50% of the projects' profit financed out of these
advances.

The Holding Company had lodged a claim with National Highway Authority amounting Rs. 201.177
million (2021: Rs. 201.177 million) against M/s Bayinder for recovery of losses suffered by the Holding
Company attributable to the cessation of work at Islamabad - Peshawar Motorway Project.

The NBP vide its letter number NBP/CORP/2022/107 has categorically confirmed that the Holding
Company does not owe any amount in this regard and e-CIB portal has not reported any overdue
amount. Therefore, outcome of the case before Sindh High Court cannot be determined at this stage
being pending since 2000.
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(b)

(c )

28.3 Commitments

The Group's commitments as at balance sheet date are as follows: 

(a)

(b) There were no commitments for capital expenditures as at the balance sheet date (2021: Nil).

2022 2021
NOTE

29 REVENUE

Contract income-Own projects 24,331,831         75,716,889         
Sale 7,928,872           -                      

32,260,703         75,716,889         

In view of the above and since the holding company has made provision in the accounts to meet any
contingency, there is no further requirement for any provision, therefore, there will be no adverse
effect expected. The same has been endorsed by the holding company's Board of directors (BOD)
and Lawyer in his opinion. Furthermore, holding company's BOD has agreed to settle any resulting
contingency raised therein.

Regarding tax year 2015 Best judgment assessment was made against the holding company under
section 121 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 determining tax chargeable at Rupees 46,282,156/-
and tax payable of Rupees. 22,636,470/- The Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) who upheld
the assessment order of Deputy Commission Inland Revenue. Later on, the Appellate Tribunal Inland
Revenue remanded back the case to the assessing officers which is yet to set for hearing. Legal
counsel of the company is confident to have a favorable decision in due course of time.

Punjab Revenue Authority completed its proceedings against the holding company for nonpayment of
Rupees 68,290,380/- as provincial tax during the tax periods from June 2013 to March 2018. The case
is pending before the Appellate Tribunal Punjab Revenue Authority. Legal counsel of the holding
company is confident to have a favorable decision in due course of time.

Rupees

Proceedings under section 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 were initiated and completed
against the holding Holding Company for the tax year 2016 and 2018 by determining tax payable of
Rupees 1,677,422/- and Rupees 16,764,436/- respectively. The cases have been heard by the
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) whose decision is awaited. Legal counsel of the Holding
Company is confident to have a favorable decision in due course of time.

In the ordinary course of business various parties have filed legal cases against the Holding Company,
which have not been admitted as liabilities; accordingly, no provision has been considered necessary
against these claims till their final outcome. The legal advisor of the Holding Company is of the opinion
that these cases are expected to be decided in favor of the Holding Company and therefore no
provision has been made in these financial statements for any liability that may arise consequent upon
the result of above law suits.

Guarantees issued by a commercial bank and insurance companies in respect of financial and
operational obligations of the Group to various institutions and corporate bodies, aggregate Rs. 50.062
million (2021: Rs. 50.062 million).
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2022 2021
NOTE

30 CONTRACT EXPENDITURE/COST OF GOOD SOLD

Materials 11,215,833         62,180,265         
Salaries and wages 15,637,057         16,766,002         
Maintenance and hiring of plants 1,617,127           1,461,149           
Project insurance 455,846              454,332              
Cartage, traveling and conveyance 1,092,339           1,285,964           
Site auxiliary works and temporary hutting 309,470              328,900              
Electricity 550,988              -                      
Depreciation 6.2 1,490,140           1,597,240           
Petrol, oil and lubricants 2,133,008           2,863,310           
Impairment - stores, spares and loose tools -                      11,000,856         
Sundry expenses 1,281,206           1,059,197           

35,783,014         98,997,215         

31 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits 23,393,174         13,581,054         
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 500,742              602,030              
Repair and maintenance 1,331,430           1,633,836           
Rent, rates and taxes 2,892,878           4,993,623           
Telephone and fax 220,045              186,640              
Advertisement and publicity 180,531              70,630                
Petrol, oil and lubricants 1,801,383           -                      
Legal and professional charges 1,862,000           1,889,768           
Power and electricity 1,439,905           1,013,030           
Travelling and conveyance 2,054,104           1,910,363           
Hiring of Machinery 170,200              -                      
Works in view 104,000              220,589              
Provision for loans and advances -                      9,942,898           
Fee and subscription 1,100,921           1,363,353           
Precommmencement expenditure 364,490              -                      
Depreciation 6.2 1,304,543           1,826,508           
Other sundry expenses 4,452,384           5,608,686           

43,172,730         44,843,008         

32 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Auditor remuneration 32.1 & 32.2 955,125              627,500              
Contract asset written off during the year 13 38,575,588         -                      
Bills receivable written off during the year 12 -                      9,809,055           
Loan and advances written off during the year 14 -                      2,051,655           
Retention money written off during the year 12 -                      4,809,481           
Security deposits written off during the year 10 -                      298,275              

39,530,713         17,595,966         

Rupees
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2022 2021
NOTE

32.1 Auditor remuneration

Gammon Pakistan Limited
Statutory audit 603,750              450,000              
Half yearly review 165,375              157,500              
Fee for other certification 21,000                20,000                

790,125              627,500              

32.2 Gammon Pakistan Precast (Private) Limited

Statutory audit 157,500              -                      
Out of pcket expenses 7,500                  -                      

165,000              -                      

33 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets:
Profit on deposit and PLS accounts 63,803                51,502                

Income from non-financial assets:
Sundry creditors written back during the year 25.2 33,159,737         3,500,000           
Accrued expenses written back during the year 25.3 -                      770,867              
Reverse provision against loan and advances 14.1 166,640              -                      
Rental income on investment property 25,771,458         23,707,525         
Gain on sale of obsolete fixed assets/stores & spares 3,468,959           32,580,051         

62,630,597         60,609,945         

34 BANK CHARGES 

Bank charges 26,703                26,582                

35 FAIR VALUE GAIN ON INVESTMENT PROPERTY

2022 2021
NOTE

36 TAXATION

Current year 5,140,044           5,187,748           
Deferred tax 2,894,480           1,010,156           

8,034,524           6,197,904           

36.1

36.2

37 EARNINGS  PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Rupees

Rupees

The Holding Company, as at June 30, 2022, revalued all of its investment property. The revaluation
exercise was carried out by Impulse (Private) Limited and the revaluation resulted in fair value gain
amounting to Rs. 8,998,562 (2021:Rs.23,231,096).

No numeric tax rate reconciliation is presented in these consolidated financial statements for the year
ended June 30, 2022 as the income of the Group is subject to separate taxation regime under the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The applicable income tax rate for the Tax Year 2021 and beyond is 29% on account of changes
made to Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 through Finance Act 2020. Therefore, deferred tax is computed
at the rate of 29% applicable to the period when temporary differences are expected to be reversed /
utilised. 

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Holding Company, which is based on:
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2022 2021

(Loss) attributable to shareholders of holding companyRUPEES (22,060,705)       (8,102,745)          

28,266,231         28,266,231         

Basic and diluted (loss) per share RUPEES (0.78)                    (0.29)

37.1 Earnings per share comprises as follows:

Distributable loss  (1.10)  (1.11)
Undistributable - unrealised fair value gains 0.32                     0.82 

 (0.78)  (0.29)

37.2

38 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

2022 2021

Associated Companies
Rental income 3,690,500           3,000,000           
Rental received (3,690,500)         (3,000,000)          

Rental income 3,357,750           3,000,000           

Rental received (3,025,000)         (3,000,000)          

Rental income 225,500              205,000              

Rental received (220,000)            (150,000)             

Rental income -                      150,000              
Rental received -                      (150,000)             

Rental income 220,000              150,000              
Rental received (220,000)            (150,000)             

Rental income 3,072,766           2,843,424           
Rental received (2,364,520)         (2,500,980)          

Generator Purchased 30,000                -                      
Amount Paid (30,000)              -                      

Purchases 40,638                -                      

Amount Paid (40,638)              -                      
38.1

Common 
Directorship

Rupees

Janana De
Malucho Textile
Mills Limited

Baberi Cotton
Mills Limited

Ghandhara 
Nissan Limited

Bibojee Services
(Private) Limited

Weighted average number of ordinary shares at
the end of the year

NUMBERS

The Ghandhara
Tyre & Rubber
Company Limited

Common 
Directorship

Ghandhara 
Industries Limited

Under the provisions of Companies Act, 2017 unrealized gain on fair value of investment property is
not distributable as dividend.

Related parties comprise of the holding company, subsidiaries, associated companies, directors and
executives. The Group in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related
parties. Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under relevant notes. Remuneration of
directors and executives are disclosed in note 38 whereas other significant transactions with related
parties are disclosed here.

The status of outstanding balances of related parties as at June 30, 2022 are included in other
receivable (note 15.1) and trade and other payables (note 25).

Common 
Directorship

Relationship 

Common 
Directorship

Common 
Directorship

Common 
Directorship

Common 
Directorship

Common 
Directorship

Bannu Woollen
Mills Limited

Rehman Cotton
Mills Limited

Name of the
Related Party

Transaction during the 
year 
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2022 2021
NOTE

39 PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

(Loss) before taxation (14,623,297)       (1,904,841)          
Adjustment for:

Depreciation 6 2,794,683           3,423,749           
Precommencement expenditure 364,490              -                      
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 500,742              602,030              

Fair value gain on investment property 7 (8,998,562)         (23,231,096)        
Finance cost 34 26,703                26,582                

(5,469,504)         (51,758,786)        
(20,092,801)       (53,663,627)        

(157,560)            
Disposal of fixed assets/store, spares & loose
tools as scrap

(32,580,051)        

Rupees
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40 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

a)

Chief Chief

Executive Executive

-               -               3,714,974    3,714,974    600,000       -               1,736,280    2,336,280    

-               -               743,003       743,003       180,000       -               347,260       527,260       

-               -               743,003       743,003       120,000       -               347,260       467,260       

-               -               743,003       743,003       120,000       -               347,260       467,260       

-               -               1,485,936    1,485,936    180,000       -               694,487       874,487       

Total -               -               7,429,919    7,429,919    1,200,000    -               3,472,547    4,672,547    

Number of persons 1 7 2 10 1 7 2 10

b)

c)

No remuneration was paid to the chief executive during the year and to the directors during the current year and preceding financial years. 

The Chief Executive and certain executives are also provided with cars for business and personal use in accordance with the Holding
Company's car scheme.

Others

The aggregate amount charged in the consolidated financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to Chief Executive, Directors
and Executives of the Holding Company is as follows:

2022 2021

Directors Executives Total Directors Executives Total

Managerial remuneration

House rent

Medical

Utilities

-------------------------- Rupees -------------------------- -------------------------- Rupees --------------------------
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41 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Group's exposure to interest rate risk on its financial assets and liabilities are summarized as follows: 

Maturity Maturity
upto one after one

year year

Financial assets
Financial assets carried at amortized cost

Long term investments 1,300,413       -              1,300,413  1,300,413   -                   
Long term security deposits 1,863,528       -              -             -              1,863,528        
Contract receivables 45,918,093     -              -             -              45,918,093      
Other receivables 1,369,228       -              -             -              1,369,228        
Contract asset 65,049,779     -              -             -              65,049,779      
Cash and bank balances 2,168,146       899,760      -             899,760      1,268,386        

117,669,187   899,760      1,300,413  2,200,173   115,469,014    
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost

Trade and other payables 191,037,331   -              -             -              191,037,331    
Unclaimed dividends 1,442,230       -              -             -              1,442,230        
Deferred liability 8,132,065       -              -             -              8,132,065        
Joint venture partner's advances 30,059,542     -              -             -              30,059,542      

230,671,168   -              -             -              230,671,168    
On balance sheet gap (113,001,981)  899,760      1,300,413  2,200,173   (115,202,154)   
Off Balance sheet Items

Financial contingencies and commitments (85,184,000)    -              -             -              (85,184,000)     
Total Gap (198,185,981)  899,760      1,300,413  2,200,173   (200,386,154)   

Maturity Maturity
upto one after one

year year

Financial assets
Financial assets carried at amortized cost

Long term investments 1,300,413       -              1,300,413  1,300,413   -                   
Long term security deposits 1,571,328       -              -             -              1,571,328        

49,410,217     -              -             -              49,410,217      
Other receivables 1,696,210       -              -             -              1,696,210        
Contract asset 113,089,451   -              -             -              113,089,451    
Cash and bank balances 5,643,697       1,538,881   -             1,538,881    4,104,816.00 

172,711,316   1,538,881   1,300,413  2,839,294   169,872,022    
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost

Trade and other payables 181,040,636   -              -             -              181,040,636    
Unclaimed dividends 1,442,230       -              -             -              1,442,230        
Deferred liability 8,000,703       -              -             -              8,000,703        
Joint venture partner's advances 30,059,542     -              -             -              30,059,542      

220,543,111   -              -             -              220,543,111    
On balance sheet gap (47,831,795)    1,538,881   1,300,413  2,839,294   (50,671,089)     
Off Balance sheet Items

Financial contingencies and commitments (85,184,000)    -              -             -              (85,184,000)     
Total Gap (133,015,795)  1,538,881   1,300,413  2,839,294   (135,855,089)   

41.1 Effective interest rates are mentioned in the respective notes to the financial statements.

2022

2021

Total

Interest/mark up bearing Not interest / 
mark up 
bearing

Sub-total

Rupees

Contract receivables

Total

Interest/mark up bearing Not interest / 
mark up 
bearing

Sub-total

Rupees
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42 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

42.1 Risk management policies

42.2 Credit risk

Exposure to credit risk

2022 2021
NOTE

Long term security deposits 10 1,863,528       1,571,328       
Contract receivables 12 45,918,093     49,410,217    

Loans and advances 14 29,193,221     20,648,103    
Other receivables 15 1,369,228       1,696,210       
Contract asset 13 65,049,779     113,089,451  
Bank balances 19 953,718          5,497,553       

144,347,567   191,912,862  

The aging of contract receivables at the reporting date is:

-                  -                  
Past due 1-30 days -                  -                  
Past due 30-90 days -                  -                  
Past due 90 days 45,918,093     49,410,217    

45,918,093     49,410,217    

Concentration of credit risk

To manage exposure to credit risk in respect of trade receivables, management performs credit reviews
taking into account the customer's financial position, past experience and other factors. Where considered
necessary, advance payments are obtained from certain parties.

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business
activities or have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet contractual obligation to
be similarly affected by the changes in economic, political or other conditions. The Group's management
believes that it is not exposed to any major concentration of credit risk. 

Rupees

All the Group's trade contract receivables at balance sheet date represent domestic parties.

The exposure to banks is managed by dealing with major bank and monitoring exposure limits on
continuous basis.

The Group’s objective in managing risks is the creation and protection of share holders’ value. Risk is
inherent in the Group’s activities, but it is managed through a process of ongoing identification,
measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. The process of risk management is
critical to the Group’s continuing profitability. The Group is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market
risk (which includes interest rate risk and price risk) arising from the financial instruments it holds.

The Group finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of working capital with a
view to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk.

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties
fail to perform as contracted and arises principally from trade and other receivables. The Group’s policy is
to enter into financial contracts with reputable counter parties in accordance with the internal guidelines and
regulator requirements.

The carrying amounts of the financial assets represent the maximum credit exposures before any credit
enhancements. Out of total financial assets, the financial assets which are subject to credit risk amounted
to Rs. 144,347,567 (2021: Rs. 191,912,862). The carrying amounts of Group's financial assets exposed to
credit risk at reporting date are as under:

Not past due
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42.3 Liquidity risk

Unclaimed Dividend 1,442,230         1,442,230         -                   -                1,442,230     -                  -                 

Deferred Liability  8,132,065         -                    -                   -                -                8,132,065       -                 

230,671,168     222,539,103     221,096,873    -                1,442,230     8,132,065       -                 

Trade and Other Payable 181,040,636     181,040,636     181,040,636    -                -                -                  -                 

Unclaimed Dividend 1,442,230         1,442,230         -                   -                1,442,230     -                  -                 

Deferred Liability  8,000,703         -                    -                   -                -                8,000,703       -                 

220,543,111     212,542,408     211,100,178    -                1,442,230     8,000,703       -                 

-                  -                 

-                -                -                  -                 

30,059,542       30,059,542       30,059,542      -                -                

Rupees

Trade and Other Payable 

Joint Venture partner's 
advance 

2021

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due. The Group's approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stress conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group's reputation. The followings are the contractual
maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments if any and excluding the impact of netting agreements, if any:

2022
Carrying 
Amount

Contractual 
Cash Flow

Six Month or 
Less

Six to Twelve 
Month 

One to Two 
Year 

Two to Five 
Year 

Over Five Year 

191,037,331     191,037,331     191,037,331    

Joint Venture partner's 
advance 

Over Five Year 

Rupees

Carrying 
Amount

Contractual 
Cash Flow

Six Month or 
Less

Six to Twelve 
Month 

One to Two 
Year 

Two to Five 
Year 

30,059,542       30,059,542       30,059,542      -                -                -                  -                 
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42.4 Market risk

a) Currency risk

b) Interest rate risk 

c) Other price risk

43 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Assets Carried at Amortized Cost 
Contract receivables 45,918,093     45,918,093    49,410,217     49,410,217    

Contract asset 65,049,779     65,049,779    113,089,451   113,089,451  
Loans and advances 29,193,221     29,193,221    20,648,103     20,648,103    
Other receivables 1,369,228       1,369,228      1,696,210       1,696,210       
Cash and bank balances 2,168,146       2,168,146      5,643,697       5,643,697       

143,698,467   143,698,467  190,487,678   190,487,678  

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity prices will effect the Group's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arise in financial instruments that are
denominated in foreign currencies i.e. in a currency other then the functional currency in which they are
measured.

Presently the Group is not exposed to foreign currency risk except contingencies as disclosed in note 28.2
to these consolidated financial statements.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from long term
loans and short borrowings. The Group believes that it is not exposed to any significant interest rate risk. 

The Group is not exposed to any material interest rate risk, except fixed rate financial instrument (long
term investment- note 9 ) which has a fixed rate of interest, therefore, no sensitivity analysis has been
presented.

At the year end the Group is not exposed to price risk since there are no financial instruments whose fair
value or future cash flows will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable willing parties in arms length transactions.

The financial instruments that are not traded in active market are carried at cost and are tested for
impairment according to IFRS 9. The carrying amount of trade receivables and payables are assumed to
approximate their fair values.

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate
their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for similar financial
instruments, if relevant.

June 30,2022 June 30,2021

Carrying 
Amount 

Fair value Carrying 
Amount 

Fair Value 

Rupees 

June 30,2022 June 30,2021

Carrying 
Amount 

Fair value Carrying 
Amount 

Fair Value 
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Liabilities Carried at Amortized Cost 

191,037,331   191,037,331  181,040,636   181,040,636  
1,442,230       1,442,230      1,442,230       1,442,230       

30,059,542     30,059,542    30,059,542     30,059,542    
222,539,103   222,539,103  212,542,408   212,542,408  

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets

Investment Property Carried at Fair Value -                 477,509,859   477,509,859  
Freehold Land and Building -                  -                 296,956,416   296,956,416  

-                  -                 774,466,275   774,466,275  

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets

Investment Property Carried at Fair Value -                  468,511,297  468,511,297 
Freehold Land and Building -                  -                  285,960,704  285,960,704 

-                  -                  754,472,001  754,472,001 

2022 2021
NOTE

Reconciliation of net increase in level 3 fair values:

   754,472,000    716,588,782 
         (441,734)          (342,856)

Additions         3,955,154                     -   
        8,998,562      23,231,096 
        7,482,293      14,994,978 
   774,466,275    754,472,000 

Rupees

Fair value at beginning of the year

Rupees 

Trade and Other Payable 
Unclaimed Dividend
Joint Venture partner's advance 

As at June 30, 2022 the Group did not hold any financial instruments carried at fair value. Moreover,
investment property and operating fixed assets are measured at fair value.

The investment property and freehold land and building in operating fixed assets were valued on June 30,
2022 carried out by external independent valuer M/s Impulse (Private) Limited. 

As at June 30,2022
Total

Rupees 

As at June 30,2021
Total

Depreciation charged during the year

Remeasurement recognized in profit or 
Remeasurement recognized in OCI
Fair value at end of the year

The Holding Company has revalued its freehold land, buildings on June 30, 2022 and plant and machinery
on June 30, 2019 by independent valuer M/s Impulse (Private) Limited on the basis of market values of
similar properties. The fair value of free hold land, buildings and plant and machinery is a level 3 recurring
fair value measurement.

Rupees 

126



Interest rate used for determining fair value 

43.1

44 DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT FOR ALL SHARE ISLAMIC INDEX

45 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The interest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, when applicable, are based on the government
yield  curve at the reporting date plus an adequate credit spread. For instruments carried at amortized cost, 
since majority of the interest bearing instruments are variable rate based instruments, there is no
difference in carrying amount and the fair value. Further, for fixed rate instruments, since there is no
significant difference in market rate and the rate of instrument and therefore most of the fixed rate
instruments are of short term in nature, fair value significantly approximates to carrying value.

Fair value hierarchy

International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 13, "Fair Value Measurement" requires the Group to
classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs
used in making the measurements. The table below analysis financial instruments carried at fair value by
valuation method. The different values have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted)  in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognized at the end of the reporting period
during which the change the occurred. However, there is no transfers between levels during the year.

Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 
inputs).

Level 2: input other than quoted prices included with in Level 1 that are observable for assets and liability
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

With reference to circular no. 14 of 2016 dated April 21, 2016, issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan relating to "All Shares Islamic Index", the Group does not have investment, bank
balance or other operations having Islamic mode therefore, individual items required by circular no. 14 of
2016 have not been disclosed.

The Board's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return
on capital, which the Group defines as net profit after taxation divided by total shareholders' equity. The
Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividend to ordinary shareholders. There were no changes to
the Group's approach to capital management during the year and the Group is not subject to externally
imposed capital requirements.

Non-derivate financial asset

The fair value of non-derivate financial asset is estimated as the present value of future cash flows,
discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date. The fair value is determined for disclosure
purposes.

Non-derivate financial liabilities

Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future
principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.

Determination of fair values

A number of the Group's accounting polices and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for
both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined of measurement
and / or disclosure purposes based on the following methods.

The capital structure of the Group is as follows:
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2022 2021
NOTE

   777,599,404    792,354,982 

Gearing ratio                      -                       -   
46 JOINT VENTURES

46.1

46.2

Rs. in million Investor
Khalifa Gul Nawaz Medical Complex, Bannu 402.36 50%
Durrani Public School, Bannu - Phase II 295 50%
Hawad / Nurar Bridges, Bannu 176.42 50%

47 INFORMATION ABOUT BUSINESS SEGMENTS

48 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2022 2021

As at June 30 22 20

Average during the year 21 21

49 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS

49.1 MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT OF GOING CONCERN

Numbers

Rupees

Equity

The Joint Venture for execution of Bong Canal Bridge, Mangla with Sarwar Construction (Private) Limited
was in the ratio of 60:40 and the Holding Company recognized its own share i.e. 60% of income and
expenses in the preceding years' financial statements.

As approved by the Board of Directors, the management had entered into Joint Venture arrangements for
the execution of the following Projects in prior years:

Project 
value

For management purposes, the activities of the Group have been divided into own projects and joint
ventures. The Group operates in these business segments based on risk and return, organizational and
management structure and internal financial reporting systems. Operating results of joint ventures have
not been separately disclosed in these financial statements as these do not meet the minimum thresholds
prescribed by IFRS 8 (Operating Segments).

The Group's operations are confined to Pakistan in terms of customers; accordingly, the figures reported in
these financial statements relate to the Group's business segments relating to Pakistan.

The Group has taken all necessary steps to ensure smooth and adequate continuation of its business in
order to maintain business performance despite slowed down economic activity under COVID. The
lockdowns have caused disruptions in the supply chain including completion of projects and transportation
of labour at site resulting in a decline in revenue. It is also expected that the outbreak may result in lower
demand in future due to continuing COVID crisis. Due to the expectation that there may be lower business
activity in future, the management has assessed the going concern assumption used for the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements.

Profit sharing 
ratio
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49.2 INVESTIGATION AGAINST EX-CFO

50 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

50.1 GENERAL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE                                   CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                                 DIRECTOR

Amounts printed in the consolidated financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest of rupee,
unless otherwise stated.

• On 01 September 2020 the Company entered into a joint venture agreement for 15 years with Rajcon- a
construction and engineering company having expertise in pre-fabricated buildings and construction for
future projects. The Owner of Rajcon also appointed as Chief Operating Officer of the company to
develop, acquire and manage the future projects for the company.

Based on in-house internal audit report the EX-CFO of the company during the period from 01 January
2018 to 29 December 2020 was involved in certain financial transactions amounting to Rs 26.804 million,
which is being investigated internally. Moreover, FIR has been lodged against him subsequent to June 30,
2021. The transactions mainly done out of books and the impact of such investigation/FIR, if any, will be
accounted for in the period during which such case is completed.

• The company going to develop thier own housing and commercial projects for which necessary
approvals are in process. 

Although the Group has suffered operational loss of Rupees 23.595 million due to non-availability of
profitable contracts/projects during the past year, it has managed to meet the day to day working capital
requirements and to repay all the administrative cost through the rental income earned from investment
properties. However, the management is confident of the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
based on its concentrated effort to re-profile the operational activities and utilization of improved liquidity in
cost efficient operational levels of machinery and related projects. The Group undertook following
significant operational measures in order to generate liquidity and profitable projects/ventures:

• New Chief Operating officer, Project Director and Chief Financial Officer hired in place of ineffective
predecessorsin the preceding financial year;

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue on October 03, 2022 by the Board of
Directors of the Company.
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SUMMARY OF KEY OPERATING DATA

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 2017 2018 2019 2020 2121 2122
Rupees in 

Contract income Million 413.3 318.17 201.388 184.639 75.716 24.331

Net Contract profit /loss Rupees in 
Million

Balance Sheet

Shareholders equity Rupees in 517.181 569.905 732.62 785.77 792.354 793.869
Million

Operating Fixed Assets Rupees in 145.64 144.7 266.279 288.573 293.153 299.085
Million

Current Assets Rupees in 336.532 310.68 328.029 356.703 292.19 267.7
Million

Current Liabilities Rupees in 219.772 207.753 230.342 269.16 225.018 212.595
Million

Cash and Cash Equivalents at year end Rupees in 7.14 4.15 1.885 1.204 5.543 1.206
Million

19.59 52 22.006 11.124 (23.21)     (1.91)        
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